Page 1 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

of the City of Middletown
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

NOTICE OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

WHEN: Monday, May 13, 2024
WHERE: Firehouse
TIME: 7:00 P.M.

SUBJECT:  Regular Monthly Meeting

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse or via Zoom:

e Direct link to Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86473746846?pwd=bjFKeWwzeWpYWGIOMTdDRUVyNmOwdz09

e Visit https://zoom.us and join the meeting using the meeting I.D. number and
passcode located below.

¢ Via telephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 864 7374 6846
Passcode: SFD



Page 2 of 79
AGENDA

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 13, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.
1) CALLTO ORDER

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3) ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA

4) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
5) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

6) MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a) Budget Workshop of April 2, 2024
b) Public Hearing of April 2, 2024
c) Special Meeting of the Electors of April 8, 2024
d) Regular Monthly Meeting of April 8, 2024
e) Special Meeting of April 11, 2024
f) Special Meeting of April 22, 2024

7) TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — APRIL 2024
a) Refunds: $1,594.47
b) Tax Collector’s Reports
c) Approval of the Negative Balance Purge
d) Approval of the transfer of uncollectible tax bills to the Suspense Tax Book as of June 2024

8) FINANCIAL REPORTS
a) Monthly Expense Detail: March 2024 and April 2024
b) Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2023 through April 2024
c) Cash Balance Reports: April 2024

9) ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — APRIL 2024

10) COMMISSIONER REPORTS — APRIL 2024
a) Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
b) Pension Committee: Commissioner Kleckowski
c) Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
d) Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina

11) OLD BUSINESS

12) NEW BUSINESS
a) Discussion of Rescue 35 — 1992 Peterbuilt Rescue Truck
b) Bonding Opportunity

13) OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
14) CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
15) ADJOURNMENT

HYBRID MEETING - South Fire District Meeting Room AND via Zoom Video Conferencing

Link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86473746846?pwd=bjFKeWwzeWpYWGIOMTdDRUVyNmOwdz09
Via telephone: 646-558-8656 Meeting I.D. 864 7374 6846 Passcode: SFD




Page 3 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
BUDGET WORKSHOP MINUTES
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 - 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 822 3048 7512

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath, Pessina, and Gregorio (arrived at 6:35 p.m.);
Deputy Chief Fischer, Executive Assistant Alyse McEwen, Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley, Tax Collector Lee
Matterazzo

Absent: Chief Trzaski

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. BUDGET WORKSHOP
Deputy Chief Fischer indicated no significant changes have been made to the proposed budget since the first
workshop except line 7906 — Special Services Unit (Dive Team). The increase is due to our having to replace
aging equipment in an effort to stay ahead of the pending OSHA changes. Executive Assistant Alyse McEwen
informed the commission she has not yet received firm quotes for worker’s compensation, commercial,
medical, cyber, and life and disability insurances, and uniforms. Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley advised that the
mill rate scenario in the proposed budget is based on Mayor Florsheim’s proposed mill rate. It's very difficult
to set a mill rate until the city sets theirs. To answer Commissioner Pessina’s question about keeping the mill
rate flat, DC Fischer directed the commission’s attention to Chief Trzaski’s 4/2/24 email to the commission
regarding grants received, and to be received, from the state (PILOT and Municipal Grants-in-Aid) and how
they can be utilized to benefit taxpayers. The commission agreed these funds should be used to keep the mill
rate flat with a zero increase in taxes.

Commissioner Thazhampallath asked that an “actual, year-to-date” column be added to the proposed budget
document between “2024 Budget” and “Proposed 2025” to better identify how the department is performing
against the defined budget figures for FY 2023-2024. Commissioner Giuliano recommended showing the 1%
of property taxes not expected to be collected as negative income.

Copies of the proposed budget and related documents are attached.

4, ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. The meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

Submitted by,
Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen

Recording Secretary
The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of Information Act
requirements.

Page 1of 1



Page 4 of 79

South Fire District
Budget 2024 and Proposed 2025
Special Meeting - Budget Workshop - 04/02/2024

DRAFT

As of 04/02/2024

2024 Proposed
Bquﬂ 2025 Change % Changs
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Calculation
Motor Vehicle Grand List 115,473,300 109,067,130 -6,406,170 -5.55%
Motor Vehicle Grand List @ 99% 114,318,567 107,976,459 -6,342,108 -5.55%
Motor Vehicle Mill Rate * 4.160 1.260 -2.900 69.71%
Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed 480,369 137,425 -342,944 -71.39%
* Fixed rate based on Mayor Florsheim's proposed City of Middletown 31.2 miill rate, and CT motor vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap.
Real Estate and Personal Property Tax Calculation
Grand List 1,312,670 1,311,788 -881.887 -0.07%
Grand List @ 99% 1,299,543 1,298,670 -873.068 -0.07%
Mill Rate * 5.311 5.437 0.126 2.37%
Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes Billed ** 6,420,861 7,132,717 711,856 11.09%
* Total Expenses minus 99% Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed minus Additional Income divided by Grand List @ 99%
Income
Property Tax Revenue at 99% 6,901,230 7,197,440 296,210 4.29%
Tax Supplement 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
Interest and Liens 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Investment Income 10,000 15,000 5,000 50.00%
Municipal Grants and Revenue Sharing 0 0 0 0.00%
NRG 201,650 201,650 0 0.00%
State MV Fire District Grant 0 0 0 0.00%
7,157,880 7,459,090 301,210 4.21%
Expenses
Utilities
7201 - Electricity 22,500 22,500 0 0.00%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,500 2,500 0 0.00%
7203 - Heating 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
7204 - Telephone 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%
Total 43,000 43,000 0 0.00%
Apparatus / Vehicles
7401 - Fuel 45,000 45,000 0 0.00%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 40,000 40,000 0 0.00%
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint. 12,650 12,650 0 0.00%
7404 -NFPA/OSHA Compliance 9,850 25,000 15,150 153.81%
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
Total 109,500 124,650 15,150 13.84%
Insurance
7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 177,685 202,016 24,331 13.69%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 55,000 55,000 0 0.00%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 995,447 1,095,531 100,084 10.05%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,515 6,515 0 0.00%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 56,586 57,306 720 1.27%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 364,055 387,088 23,033 6.33%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 23,796 20,321 -3,475 -14.60%
Total 1,679,084 1,823,777 144,693 8.62%



Page 5 of 79

Salaries and Wages

DRAFT

As of 04/02/2024

7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 3,107,984 3,157,136 49,152 1.58%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 190,000 190,000 0 0.00%
7603 - Replacement / Call Backs 671,539 707,884 36,345 5.41%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 132,942 139,885 6,943 5.22%
7606 - PEB - Uncompensated Absences 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7607 - PEB - Heart and Hypertension 206,489 206,489 0 0.00%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 255,202 260,642 5,440 2.13%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 59,685 60,957 1,272 2.13%
Total 4,633,841 4,732,992 99,151 2.14%
Administration
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 24,000 24,000 0 0.00%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 2,675 3,281 606 22.65%
7703 - Office Expenses 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
7704 - Auditor 7,750 7,750 0 0.00%
7705 - Professional Development 8,500 8,500 0 0.00%
7706 - Postage 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7707 - Contingency 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
7709 - Activity Expense 3,500 4,000 500 14.29%
7710 - Professional Services 35,000 30,100 -4,900 -14.00%
7712 - Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,300 3,300 0 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 6,200 8,400 2,200 35.48%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
7717 - Software Support 53,100 59,010 5,910 11.13%
Total 213,925 218,241 4,316 2.02%
Physical Plant
7801 - Repairs Building 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 8,900 8,900 0 0.00%
7803 - Services 13,000 13,000 0 0.00%
7805 - Equipment 4,600 4,600 0 0.00%
Total 46,500 46,500 0 0.00%
Fire Department Operations
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 12,500 12,500 0 0.00%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
7903 - Training 37,500 37,500 0 0.00%
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention (renamed) 4,500 7,500 3,000 66.67%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 14,000 14,000 0 0.00%
7906 - Special Service Units 7,000 10,000 3,000 42.86%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7909 - Uniforms ) 31,000 40,000 9,000 29.03%
7910 - Protective Clothing 35,000 50,000 15,000 42.86%
7911 - Communications 4,500 4,500 0 0.00%
7912 - Cellular Phones 5,600 5,600 0 0.00%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
7915 - Medical Testing 4,180 12,080 7,900 189.00%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test & Repair 2,800 2,800 0 0.00%
Total 166,080 203,980 37,900 22.82%
8999 - CNR Contribution { 265,950 | 265,950] | o | 0.00%|
Total Expense | 7,157,880] | 7,459,090| | 301,210] | 4.21%)|




Page 6 of 79 DRAFT
As of 04/02/2024

South Fire District
2024 - 2025 Budget Notes

Income

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Revenue and Tax Supplement — This calculation is estimated based on the
Common Council’s approval of Mayor Florsheim’s proposed 31.2 mill rate and the State of Connecticut motor
vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap, allowing South Fire District to collect motor vehicle taxes using a maximum 1.26

mill rate. Please note: the mill rate is subject to appeal for a period of 15 days after Common Council approval,

Investment Income — a conservative increase due to the increase in interest rates on unrestricted funds.
Expenses

7404 — NFPA/OSHA Compliance — Increase due to additional OSHA requirements being imposed.

7501 — Insurance — Workers Compensation — Estimated using a 9% increase. Actual quoting process closer to
July 1.

7502 — Insurance — Commercial Package — Estimated using a 6% increase. Actual quoting process closer to
July 1.

7503 — Insurance — Medical — Increase due to staffing and family status changes based on current premiums.
An estimated increase of 6% has been used for the period of 01/01/2025 — 06/30/2025, however, we are still
awaiting quotes from our carrier.

7504 — Insurance — Cyber — awaiting quote from our carrier in April.

7509 — Insurance — Life and Disability — Increase is due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7512 — Pension — Defined Contribution — Increase due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7513 — Unused Sick Time — Decrease due to staffing changes.

7601 — Salaries — Fire Department — Increase due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7602 — Salaries — Administrative — Increase due to salary increases.

7603 — Replacements/Call Backs — Calculated based on overtime hours in previous fiscal year and using new
salary rates. As of the payroll of April 4" we are currently at 5412,363.63 which is 61.4% of budget. When
underfunding this line, it also affects the following:

e 7609 — Employer — Social Security

e 7610 - Employer — Medicare

e 7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation — Each year we submit our expected payroll for our
worker’s comp carrier to provide a quote for the next fiscal year. However, when audited annually
and we are over the expected payroll, we are billed for the difference.

Unfortunately, we cannot anticipate emergencies, illness, or injuries. Regardless, it is fiscally irresponsible to

~ underfund this line. This causes a strain on the rest of the budget and makes it more difficult to operate
within our lines.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 1



Page 7 of 79 DRAFT
As of 04/02/2024
7604 — Fringe Benefits — Increase due fringe benefits paid associated with salary and staffing changes.

7609 — Employer — Social Security, and 7610 — Employer — Medicare — Increase due to salary increases, and
increase in 7603 — Replacements/Call Backs.

7702 — Professional Org/Periodicals - Increase due to increase in professional memberships and fees.
7709 — Activity Expense — Increase due to increased participation in activities/events.
7710 — Professional Services — Decrease due to reduction of entry level and promotional exams.

7714 — Advertising/Voting - Increase due to increase in advertising costs, printing costs (tri-fold brochure),
additional voting card, card programming and voting machine setup.

7717 — Software Support — Estimated Increase due to increase in software and support.
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention — Increase due to increasing number of requests for external events.
7906 — Special Service Units — Increase due to maintenance and repair costs and possible gear replacement.

7909 — Uniforms — Estimated. Current increase due to price some quotes received, and anticipated hiring of
two new firefighters.

7910 — Protective Clothing — Increase due to price increases, and anticipated hiring of two new firefighters.

7915 — Medical Testing — Increase due to anticipated NFPA 1582 physical requirement and anticipated hiring
of two new firefighters.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 2



Page 8 of 79

South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through April 2, 2024

Jul1,'23 - Apr 2, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4101 - Property Tax Revenue 7,245,202.96 6,901,230.00 343,872.96 104.98%
4102 - Interest and Liens 35,734.30 30,000.00 5,734.30 118.11%
4103 - Tax Refunds -7,227.35 0.00 -7,227.35 100.00%
4104 - Fees 4,313.86 0.00 4,313.86 100.00%
4105 - Prior Year Tax Collections 47,240.34 0.00 47,240.34 100.00%
4107 - Tax Supplemental MV 39,320.74 15,000.00 24,320.74 262.14%
4109 - Grants - FEMA 62,312.38 0.00 62,312.38 100.00%
4125 - Grants 37,501.65 0.00 37,501.85 100.00%
4126 - Contributions ~ Individuals 25.00 0.00 25,00 100.00%
4127 - Contributions - Corporate 5,250.00 0.00 5,250.00 100.00%
4204 - Municipal Grants & Rev. Sharing 710,643.93 0.00 710,643.93 100.00%
4210 - NRG Tax Revenue 201,650.00 201,650.00 0.00 100.00%
4301 - Investment Income 82,439.30 10,000.00 72,438.30 824.39%
4901 - Miscellaneous Income 31,712.35 0.00 31,712.35 100.00%
Total income 8,496,119.46 7,157,880.00 1,338,239.46 118.70%
Expense
7201 - Electricity 13,625.58 22,500.00 -8,874.42 60.56%
7202 - Water and Sewer 1,960.25 2,500.00 -539.75 78.41%
7203 - Heating 7,582.82 15,000.00 -7,417.18 50.55%
7204 - Telephone 2,098.48 3,000.00 -801.52 69.95%
7401 - Fuel 27,425.10 45,000.00 -17,574.90 60.95%
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint, 10,184.76 12,650.00 -2,465.24 80.51%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 38,210.43 40,000.00 -1,788.57 95.53%
7404 - NFPAJOSHA Compliance 13,542.06 9,850.00 3,682.08 137.48% -
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 1,082.42 2,000.00 -917.58 5;1.12%
7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation 174,976.00 177,685.00 -2,709.00 98.48%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 38,828.00 55,000.00 -16,172.00 70.60%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 716,822.84 995,447.00 -278,624.16 72.01%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,515.00 6,515.00 0.00 100.00%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 39,030.47 56,586.00 -17,5655.53 68.98%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 267,745.81 364,055.00 -96,309.19 73.55%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 0.00 23,786.00 -23,796.00 0.00%
7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 2,333,235.07 3,107,984.00 -774,748.93 75.07%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 127,309.09 1980,000.00 -62,690.91 67.01%
7603 - Replacement / Call Backs 412,363,683 671,539.00 -259,175.37 61.41%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 119,954.08 132,942.00 -12,987.91 90.23%
7606 - PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
7607 - PEB-Heart and Hypertension 39,017.90 206,489.00 -167,471.10 18.90%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 180,059.41 255,202.00 -75,142.59 70.56%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 42,110.87 59,685.00 -17,674.13 70.56%
Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 1 of 2




Page 9 of 79

South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2023 through April 2, 2024

Expense, continued

7701

7801

7901

7911

+ Tax Collector's Expense
7702 -
7703 -
7704 -
7705 -
7706 -
7707 -
7708 -
7709 -
7710 -
7712 -
7713 -
7714 -
7715 -
7716 -
7717 -

Professional Org / Periodicals
Office Expenses

Auditor

Professional Deveiopment
Postage

Contingency

Commissioner's Compensation
Activity Expense

Professional Services

Office Equipment

Actuarial Services
Advertising / Voting

Lien Fees

Archive Services

Software Support

* Repairs Building
7802 -
7803 -
7805 -

Supplies Maintenance
Services

Equipment

- Emergency Medical Equipment
7902 -
7903 -
7904 -
7905 -
7906 -
7907 -
7908 -
7910 -

Computer Equip & Supplies
Training

Fire Education and Prevention
Fire Fighting Equipment
Special Service Units

Fire Marshal's Office
Uniforms

Protective Clothing

» Communications
7912 -
7913 -
7915 -
7916 -
8999 -

Celiular Phones

Breathing Air & Oxygen

Medical Testing

Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
CNR Current Year

Total Expense

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Jul 1,'23 - Apr2, 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
14,239.79 24,000.00 -9,760.21 59.33%
2,009.41 2,675.00 -665.59 75.12%
2,735.25 3,500.00 -764.75 78.15%
8,475.00 7,750.00 725.00 109.36%\
8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00 100.00%
1,608.14 4,000.00 -2,391.86 40.20%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
7,500.00 9,000.00 -1,500.00 83.33%
2,605.86 3,500.00 -894.14 74.45%
18,366.60 35,000.00 -16,633.40 52.48%
97.40 1,200.00 -1,102.60 8.12%
3,150.00 3,300.00 -150.00. 95.46%
2,386.11 6,200.00 -3,813.89 38.49%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
585.00 1,000.00 -415.00 58.50%
47,197.89 53,100.00 -5,902.11 88.89%
18,700.22 20,000.00 -1,289.78 93.50%
7,188.32 8,900.00 -1,711.68 80.77%
9,182.37 13,000.00 -3,817.63 70.63%
4,519.84 4,600.00 -80.16 98.26%
8,658.40 12,500.00 -3,841.60 69.27%
1,178.44 2,000.00 -820.56 58.97%
28,100.63 37,500.00 -9,399.37 74.94%
4,224 .87 4,500.00 -275.13 93.89%
16,453.96 14,000.00 2,453.96 117.53%
4,217.59 7,000.00 -2,782.41 60.25%
2,424.29 4,000.00 -1,575.71 60.61%
33,524.96 31,000.00 2,524.96 108.15%
32,480.66 35,000.00 -2,5619.34 92.80%
2,753.87 4,500.00 -1,746.13 61.20%
5,654.92 5,600.00 54.92 100.98%
1,270.37 1,500.00 -229.63 84.69%
4,341.00 4,180.00 161.00 103.85%
972.58 2,800.00 -1,827.42 34.74%
196,653.86 265,850.00 -69,296.14 73.94%
5,115,638.68 7,157,880.00 -2,042,241.32 71.47%

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 2 of 2



Page 10 of 79

Mill Rate Comparison

Assessment 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 Change
Tax Bill Tax Bill
Proposed
Mill Rate Mill Rate
5.311 5.437
$100,000 $531.10 $543.70 $12.60
$150,000 $796.65 $815.55 $18.90
$200,000 $1,062.20 $1,087.40 $25.20
$250,000 $1,327.75 $1,359.25 $31.50
$300,000 $1,593.30 $1,631.10 $37.80
$350,000 $1,858.85 $1,902.95 $44.10
$400,000 $2,124.40 $2,174.80 $50.40
$450,000 $2,389.95 $2,446.65 $56.70

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley



- Page 11 of 79

City of Middletown
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

. 2024-04-01
For Immediate Release

Contact: Mayor Benjamin D. Florsheim, 860-638-4801

A Message from the Mayor on the proposed 2024-25 budget
To my fellow Middletown residents:

Three factors loomed large over this year’s budget deliberations: one at the {ocal level, one at the
state level, and one at the federal level of government. As in years past, it is my hope today to
present these factors as clearly as I can in concert with a breakdown of proposed changes in my
budget. (The budget documents can be viewed here: hitps:/middletownct.gov/budget).

First, | will touch on what this budget means for taxpayers and city operations. For taxpayers, the
proposed mill rate of 31.2, an increase of 2.9 mills from the 2023-24 budget, would mean an annual
increase of approximately $500 for a home with an appraised (fair market) value of $250,000, or a
little under $42 per month. Operationally, the proposed budget is largely a “status quo” budget,
with the majority of the increase driven by contractually obligated wages and benefits for City of
Middletown and Board of Education employees. Where we have proposed new spending, we have
done so with a surgical focus on improving city operations and making local government more
efficient and effective, with the goal of delivering taxpayers the best possible value for their dollar.

- At the local level, the biggest factor looming over the development of this budget has been the

© continuing impact of the mandatory 2022-23 property revaluation, which saw residential property
values in Middletown skyrocket by an average of about 40%. In response, last year I proposed and
the Common Council adopted a budget that reduced the city mill rate from 35.7 to 28.3. Even with

 this significant reduction -- technically a “tax cut” — homeowners still saw increases in their




Page 12 of 79
. property tax bill due to the dramatic increase in assessments. That increase last year (also about

. $500 on average) would have been more onerous if our adopted budget did not dip into the City’s
: general fund to drive the mill rate down as much as prudent. This year, we have less ability to tap
that reserve while staying within the fiscal guidelines adopted by the Common Council some years
. ago, which have allowed us to maintain a AAA bond rating.

At the state level, T along with my fellow municipal leaders have found ourselves coming to grips
with an unfortunate reality this year. The reality is that state leaders have learned they can claim
they are cutting taxes (meaning sales and income taxes) when in fact what they are doing is shifting
the cost of general government services onto cities and towns, whereby the cities and towns are

. forced to raise the lost revenue back at the local level (meaning higher property taxes). I don’t use
the term “forced” lightly; budgeting, when done correctly, is about making tough decisions, and in
some cases when municipal aid from the state has disappeared, the programs it paid for have
simply been eliminated at the local level if adequate replacement revenue can’t be found. But more

often, and increasingly in recent years, that option does not exist. Why? Because many of the
programs being created and continued -- but, crucially, not funded -- by our state government are

mandatory, not optional.

Presently and historically, the impact of this approach has been most significant in the area of K-12
education, which in Connecticut is lopsidedly funded by municipal property tax revenue. According
. to the Institute of Education Sciences, only four states — New York, New Hampshire, Nebraska, “

- and Missouri -- rank higher than Connecticut for how much education funding comes from local

. government (as opposed to state or federal); of those four states, one (New Hampshire) has no state
income tax whatsoever, and all have some form of county government which can assist localities
with the raising and managing of education dollars on a regional level. It is for this straightforward
reason that our state has such profound levels of educational inequality. In the extraordinarily direct
correlation we have created between the wealth of a particular neighborhood or district and the
performance of its schools, Connecticut stands ignominiously apart from every other state in the

© union.

However, the problem has spread to other policy areas. For many years, the State of Connecticut
failed to.regularly make payments into its retirement system as obligations accumulated, a bill that
began to come meaningfully due when the 2008 financial crisis decimated the state’s economy.

Starting in 2011, the state resumed making payments into the retirement fund, which was good, but
it did so by adopting budgets that dramatically slashed aid to towns and cities, as well as scaling
back or freezing state investment in critical social services, which was bad. There have been few
meaningful steps since then, other than recent adjustments to the state’s Payment In Lieu of Taxes
program, to ease the squeeze on local governments and property taxpayers that has been tightening
for over a decade. Meanwhile, during the same period, significant new laws have been added to the
statute books -~ from police accountability to early voting to fair rent commissions to school
curricula and beyond - with either no funding at all or funding that is completety inadequate to set
up and actually administer these policies.

None of what I’m attempting to spell out here is particularly groundbreaking or unique to
Middletown -~ although I would argue that Middletown, with a fully-funded pension and AAA
bond rating that we have worked diligently to maintain and build upon for the future, has modeled a .




 Page 13 of 79

. better approach to fiscal responsibility and weathered the new reality better than many of our peer
| communities. Indeed, municipal leaders and legislators of both parties have been banging the drum
on most of these issues for years. I lay it out here not to cast blame on an agency or a person, but to
offer important context for the institutional constraints that we, as your elected officials, are facing
as we work to manage our communities and address the cost of living crisis facing our residents.
Thus, the reason you don’t feel like your taxes have been cut when you read in the news that the
state has been on a tax-cutting spree is as simple and as complex as that: your taxes weren’t really
cut. They were just passed on to your city, your library, and your schools.

At the federal level, the biggest impact falls on the Board of Education’s budget. This is because

© one-time federal pandemic assistance dollars, from the American Rescue Plan Act and other
programs, are mostly gone as of this year. Unlike some communities who will now find themselves
in an even more difficult situation, Middletown Public Schools has wisely directed most of their
federal aid to non-recurring needs such as capital projects and pilot programs rather than using it to
cover wages o create permanent new positions. [ commend Dr. Vazquez Matos and the Board of
Education for this approach, as well as the proposed budget they adopted.

Even so, however, the loss of this additional funding is having an impact in an environment where
everything from school supplies to health insurance to bricks and mortar costs significantly more
+ than it did four years ago. My budget proposal revises the 5.88% operational increase requested by
the Board of Education to 4%, with the understanding that this will pose more difficult choices to
be made in collaboration with the Council and the MPS administration. Here too, however, we are
looking for opportunities to continue a program that has proven effective and financially prudent.
An example I am excited about, which is part of the City’s proposed budget, is to create a
permanent funding line to provide school-based food pantries at Beman Middle School and
Middletown High School in collaboration with St. Vincent de Paul. Kids can’t learn if they can’t
afford to eat, and this new line item will ensure that the disappearance of pandemic assistance
doesn’t mean the disappearance of an essential lifeline for students and families.

This brings me back to the changes I am proposing in this year’s budget. For all the grief I've given
state government in this overview, I will be the first to admit that Middletown has not been as
effective in the past as we should have been at accessing those state resources that are available to
us. In part, this is because we have had an excellent legislative delegation in Middletown who has
done much of the legwork for us when it comes to bringing dollars back home. But if we aren’t
identifying and asking for the right funding, even our legislators cannot help us. In the process of
developing this proposal, we identified numerous capital needs requested by department heads that
were potentially eligible for the state’s Local Capital Improvement Program, or LoCIP. Two
positions proposed in the Department of Economic and Community development, a grants
administrator and a projects manager, will greatly increase our capacity to obtain and administer
funding of this type from a variety of sources, an investment I believe will pay for itself in added
value within the fiscal year. Crucially, they will also assist with our long-term, big-picture capital
planning process, including the major renovation or replacement of major city assets that are
nearing obsolescence: City Hall, Macdonough School, the Russell Library, and numerous road,
sidewalk, water, and sewer projects.

1



Page 14 of 79
. amalso proposing one new staff member apiece in our HR and Payroll divisions — administrative
offices within City Hall that have been overwhelmed with work as we continue to review the city’s
job descriptions and compensation structure and work to recruit a diverse and talented workforce.
Finally, this budget proposal also includes funding for two additional officers at the Middletown
Police Department, in keeping with past years, as we work to provide full staffing to the agency. It
also continues our investment in embedding clinical and community services within MPD itself,
building on our unique and successful partnership with local mental health providers under
DMHAS/River Valley Services to provide meaningful help to people in crisis while improving
public safety.

1 am grateful every day for the opportunity to serve and make a difference in this community, and I
appreciate your taking the time to read this budget message. We face many challenges on many
fronts — as a city, as a state, as a nation -- and I have tried to shed light on some of them here to
illustrate the obstacles we face while tackling cost of living for our residents. I hope that over the
coming months, you will attend or tune in to the Common Council’s budget hearings to learn more,
share your feedback, and help us achieve a final product that keeps Middletown moving forward.

Sincerely,

Mayor Ben Florsheim

© April 1,2024

*In Connecticut, the tax value of your home tax rate is determined as follows: (Assessed Value *
Mill Rate) / 1000 - The assessed value is 70 percent of the appraised (fair market value) determined
by the assessor. Example: If the assessor determines that the market value of a home is $100,000,

© the assessed value will be $70,000,

Municipal Building; 245 deKoven Drive, Middletown, Connecticut 06457
Phone: 860-638-4801 Fax: 860-638-1901 E-mail: Mayor@MiddletownCT.gov

-F Share on Facebook W Share on Twitter % Share via Email

© Copyright 2022, Gity of Middietown, GT Powered by }
245 deKoven Drive, Middletown, CT 06457 €% CIVICSEND




Page 15 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
Tuesday, April 2, 2024
Immediately following 6:30 p.m. Budget Workshop

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 822 3048 7512

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath, Pessina, and Gregorio; Deputy Chief Fischer,
Executive Assistant Alyse McEwen, Budget Analyst Kathy Kiley, Tax Collector Lee Matterazzo

Absent: Chief Trzaski

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLICHEARING

Dan Penney

Mr. Penney asked for an extension of speaking time. He spoke of ways to reduce expenditures such as the
elimination of commissioner compensation, instituting the practice of publicly advertised bids, managing
overtime, and eliminating monies being spent on food items. Mr. Penney also requested a copy of the SFD
organizational chart, and questioned CNR funding. He encouraged the commission to ensure a zero increase
in taxes.

4, ADJOURNMENT ;
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Pagelof1l



Page 16 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORS
Monday, April 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 878 9516 0360

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath (arrived at 6:07 p.m.) and Pessina; Chief Trzaski,
Deputy Chief Fischer; members of the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLICHEARING

Dan Penney

Mr. Penney expressed his concerns regarding not having a certified list of voters who have lived in the district
for at least six months as stated in Section 10 of the Charter and the lack of the use of voting machines. He
said it’s a disservice to the residents.to not provide for early voting, shortened voting hours, and the lack of
absentee ballots. He urged the commission to suspend the referendum until a formal by-laws review
committee is established.

Commissioner Giuliano advised that the by-laws refer to the statutes at the time the by-laws were
written/amended. He does not believe we are required to have early voting. Commissioner Giuliano agrees
the by-laws need to be amended but after a full review by a by-law committee. He suggested the meeting
adjourn without action.

4. VOTING TO AMEND THE SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN’S EXISTING BY-LAWS TO
REPEAL ARTICLE if, SECTION 4, VOTING PROCEDURES

MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

5. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 1of 1



Page 17 of 79
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT

Board of Fire Commissioners
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES
Monday, April 8, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom - Meeting I.D. 816 7057 1111

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath (arrived at 7:29 p.m.), and Pessina; Chief Trzaski;
Deputy Chief (via Zoom) '

Absent: Commissioner Gregorio

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited.

3. ACCEPT/AMEND AGENDA
The agenda was accepted as presented.

4. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION — ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:03 p.m. No one wished to speak.

5. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski ciosed the public session at 7:03 p.m.

6. MINUTES TO BE ACCEPTED
a. Regular Meeting of March 11, 2024 — The minutes were accepted as presented.
b. Budget Workshop of March 26, 2024 — The minutes were accepted as presented.

7. TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORTS — MARCH 2024
a. Refunds: $1,164.69
MOTION to accept refunds in the amount of $1,164.69 for March 2024 by Comm. Giuliano/ Comm.
Pessina.  Unanimously approved.

b. Acceptance of the Tax Collector’s Reports
The Tax Collector’s Reports were accepted as received.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Monthly Expense Detail: February 2024 and March 2024
b. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual: July 2023 through March 2024
¢. Cash Balance Report: March 2024

The financial reports were accepted as submitted.

9, ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS — MARCH 2024
Chief Trzaski and Deputy Chief Fischer provided an overview of the administrative reports and elaborated on
the entry level job application process (currently in the oral interview stage), community outreach programs
taking place, Fire Service Day at the Capitol, an update on the new NFPA/OSHA regulations, and the
establishment of Ad Hoc Commiittee to explore new vendors for the department’s gas meters. They also
spoke of the recent 4-day live burn training with Middletown Fire Department and a meeting with new
administrators at CVH.

Page 1 0of 2



Page 18 of 79

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
a. Building Committee: Commissioner Thazhampallath
Commissioner Thazhampallath was not present to provide an update. The next meeting is scheduled for
4/17/24 at 6 p.m.

b. Pension Committee: Chairwoman Kleckowski
Chairwoman Kleckowski advised that a meeting is planned for April 24" at 4:00 p.m. Deputy Chief Fischer
advised that the “pre-retirement checklist” is being refined. A draft of the document will be available for
review at the Pension Committee’s 4/24 meeting. Commissioner Pessina suggested implementing a
formal exit interview process for retirees.

c. Public Safety Telecommunications: Commissioner Giuliano
Commissioner Giuliano provided an overview of the Public Safety Telecommunications meeting, as is
presented in the submitted reports. Commissioner Giuliano will forward the Feasibility Study to the
commission.

d. Riverfront Redevelopment Update: Commissioner Pessina
Commissioner Pessina advised a soft opening in May is anticipated.

11. OLD BUSINESS .
a. Discussion of the Establishment of a By-Laws Amendment Committee
Chairwoman Kleckowski will be travelling this week and will appoint members upon her return.

12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Employment Status — Firefighters David Thurz, Cody Dudek, and Zachary Tiezzi - Date of Hire 4/17/2023
Chief Trzaski reported all three firefighters have successfully completed their one-year probationary
period (as of 4/17/24) and have shown exemplary service and commitment not only related to firefighting
but to serving the community as well.
MOTION to move the firefighters from probationary status to permanent full-time status effective
4/17/2024 by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Giuliano. Unanimously approved.

13, OPEN PUBLIC SESSION ~ ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 7:34 p.m. No one wished to speak.

14, CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 7:34 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Thazhampallath. Unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

Submitted by,
Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page 2 of 2



Page 19 of 79
SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING
Thursday, April 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting ID 871 1409 9160

Present: Commissioners Giuliano, Thazhampallath (via Zoom), Pessina, and Gregorio (arrived at 6:37 p.m.); Chief
Trzaski, Deputy Chief Fischer (via Zoom)

Absent: Chairwoman Kleckowski
1. CALLTO ORDER Vice-Chairman Giuliano called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLIC SESSION Vice-Chairman Giuliano opened the public session at 6:36 p.m.
Dan Penney, Chamberlain Hill Road
Mr. Penney expressed his disappointment that the proposed budget had not been made available for review
in advance and that the CNR worksheet hasn’t been reviewed. He recommended areas of potential savings —~
the elimination of commissioner’s compensation and the contribution to contingency, and utilizing revenue
from back taxes. Mr. Penney would like to see a “budget vs. actual” column on the budget document. He
pointed out that action items must be available within 48 hours and draft minutes within 7 days.

4, CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Vice-Chairman Giuliano closed the public session at 6:41 p.m.

5. BUDGET REVIEW
Vice-Chairman Giuliano entertained a motion to postpone items 6 and 7 to May 15, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. (which
will include a public hearing). The district cannot accurately set a mill rate until the city sets theirs (which is
tentatively scheduled for 5/13/15, although they have until 5/15/24). The motion was made by
Commissioner Gregorio and seconded by Commissioner Pessina. Unanimously approved.

6. ADOPT BUDGET/SET MILL RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024-JUNE 30, 2025 - postponed
7. SET DATE AND HOURS FOR BUDGET REFERENDUM - postponed

8. ADJOURNMENT '
MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Pessina/Comm. Gregorio.

The meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.
Submitted by,

Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Pagelof1l



Page 20 of 79

South Fire District
Budget 2024 and Proposed 2025
Special Meeting - Adopt Budget/Set Mill Rate 04/11/2024
NO CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE SINCE 04/02/2024 MEETING

DRAFT

As of 04/11/2024

2024 Proposed
nget 2025 Change % Chang_e
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Calculation
Motor Vehicle Grand List 115,473,300 109,067,130 -6,406,170 -5.55%
Motor Vehicle Grand List @ 99% 114,318,567 107,976,459 -6,342,108 -5.556%
Motor Vehicle Mill Rate * 4.160 1.260 -2.900 -69.71%
Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed 480,369 137,425 -342,944 -71.39%
* Fixed rate based on Mayor Florsheim's proposed City of Middletown 31.2 mill rate, and CT motor vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap.
Real Estate and Personal Property Tax Calculation
Grand List 1,312,670 1,311,788 -881.887 -0.07%
Grand List @ 99% 1,299,543 1,298,670 -873.068 -0.07%
Mill Rate * 5.311 5.437 0.126 2.37%
Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes Billed ** 6,420,861 7,132,717 711,856 11.09%
* Total Expenses minus 99% Motor Vehicle Taxes Billed minus Additional Income divided by Grand List @ 99%
Income
Property Tax Revenue at 99% 6,901,230 7,197,440 296,210 4.29%
Tax Supplement 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
Interest and Liens 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Investment Income 10,000 15,000 5,000 50.00%
Municipal Grants and Revenue Sharing 0 0 0 0.00%
NRG 201,650 201,650 0 0.00%
State MV Fire District Grant 0 Q 0 0.00%
7,157,880 7,459,090 301,210 4.21%
Expenses
Utilities
7201 - Electricity 22,500 22,500 0 0.00%
7202 - Water and Sewer 2,500 2,500 0 0.00%
7203 - Heating 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
7204 - Telephone 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%
Total 43,000 43,000 0 0.00%
Apparatus / Vehicles
7401 - Fuel 45,000 45,000 0 0.00%
7403 - Vehicle Repairs 40,000 40,000 0 0.00%
7403-1 * Apparatus Preventative Maint. 12,650 12,650 0 0.00%
7404 -NFPA/OSHA Compliance 9,850 25,000 15,150 153.81%
7406 - Vehicle Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
Total 109,500 124,650 15,150 13.84%
Insurance
7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation 177,685 202,016 24,331 13.69%
7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package 55,000 55,000 0 0.00%
7503 - Insurance - Medical 995,447 1,095,531 100,084 10.05%
7504 - Insurance - Cyber 6,515 6,515 0 0.00%
7509 - Insurance - Life and Disability 56,586 57,306 720 1.27%
7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution 364,055 387,088 23,033 6.33%
7513 - Unused Sick Time 23,796 20,321 -3,475 -14.60%
Total 1,679,084 1,823,777 144,693 8.62%



Page 21 of 79

Salaries and Wages

DRAFT

As of 04/11/2024

7601 - Salaries - Fire Department 3,107,984 3,157,136 49,152 1.58%
7602 - Salaries - Administrative 190,000 190,000 0 0.00%
7603 - Replacement / Call Backs 671,539 707,884 36,345 5.41%
7604 - Fringe Benefits 132,942 139,885 6,943 5.22%
7606 - PEB - Uncompensated Absences 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
7607 - PEB - Heart and Hypertension 206,489 206,489 0 0.00%
7609 - Employer - Social Security 255,202 260,642 5,440 2.13%
7610 - Employer - Medicare 59,685 60,957 1,272 2.13%
Total 4,633,841 4,732,992 99,151 2.14%
Administration
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 24,000 24,000 0 0.00%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 2,675 3,281 606 22.65%
7703 - Office Expenses 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
7704 - Auditor 7,750 7,750 0 0.00%
7705 - Professional Development 8,500 8,500 0 0.00%
7706 - Postage 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7707 - Contingency 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
7709 - Activity Expense 3,500 4,000 500 14.29%
7710 - Professional Services 35,000 30,100 -4,900 -14.00%
7712 - Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,300 3,300 0 0.00%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 6,200 8,400 2,200 35.48%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,200 1,200 0 0.00%
7716 - Archive Services 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
7717 - Software Support 53,100 59,010 5,910 11.13%
Total 213,925 218,241 4,316 2.02%
Physical Plant
7801 - Repairs Building 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 8,900 8,900 0 0.00%
7803 - Services 13,000 13,000 0 0.00%
7805 - Equipment 4,600 4,600 0 0.00%
Total 46,500 46,500 0 0.00%
Fire Department Operations
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 12,500 12,500 0 0.00%
7902 - Computer Equip & Supplies 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
7903 - Training 37,500 37,500 0 0.00%
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention (renamed) 4,500 7,500 3,000 66.67%
7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment 14,000 14,000 0 0.00%
7906 - Special Service Units 7,000 10,000 3,000 42.86%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
7909 - Uniforms 31,000 40,000 9,000 29.03%
7910 - Protective Clothing 35,000 50,000 15,000 42.86%
7911 - Communications 4,500 4,500 0 0.00%
7912 - Cellular Phones 5,600 5,600 0 0.00%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
7915 - Medical Testing 4,180 12,080 7,900 189.00%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test & Repair 2,800 2,800 0 0.00%
Total 166,080 203,980 37,900 22.82%
8999 - CNR Contribution 265,950| | 265,950 | o | 0.00%|
Total Expense 7.157,880| | 7,459,090] | 301,210] | 4.21%|




Page 22 of 79 DRAFT
As of 04/11/2024

South Fire District
2024 — 2025 Budget Notes

Income

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Revenue and Tax Supplement — This calculation is estimated based on the
Common Council’s approval of Mayor Florsheim’s proposed 31.2 mill rate and the State of Connecticut motor
vehicle 32.46 mill rate cap, allowing South Fire District to collect motor vehicle taxes using a maximum 1.26
mill rate. Please note: the mill rate is subject to appeal for a period of 15 days after Common Council approval.

Investment Income — a conservative increase due to the increase in interest rates on unrestricted funds.
Expenses
7404 — NFPA/OSHA Compliance — Increase due to additional OSHA requirements being imposed.

7501 — Insurance — Workers Compensation — Estimated using a 9% increase. Actual quoting process closer to
July 1.

7502 — Insurance — Commercial Package — Estimated using a 6% increase. Actual quoting process closer to
July 1.

7503 — Insurance — Medical — Increase due to staffing and family status changes based on current premiums.
An estimated increase of 5% has been used for the period of 01/01/2025 — 06/30/2025, however, we are still
awaiting quotes from our carrier.

7504 — Insurance — Cyber — awaiting quote from our carrier in April.

7509 — Insurance — Life and Disability — Increase is due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7512 — Pension — Defined Contribution — lncreése due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7513 — Unused Sick Time — Decrease due to staffing changes.

7601 — Salaries — Fire Department — Increase due to staffing changes and salary increases.
7602 — Salaries — Administrative — Increase due to salary increases.

7603 — Replacements/Call Backs — Calculated based on overtime hours in previous fiscal year and using new
salary rates. As of the payroll of April 11" we are currently at 5442,9333.50 which is 66% of budget. When
underfunding this line, it also affects the following:

e 7609 — Employer — Social Security

e 7610 - Employer — Medicare

e 7501 - Insurance - Workers Compensation — Each year we submit our expected payroll for our
worker’s comp carrier to provide a quote for the next fiscal year. However, when audited annually
and we are over the expected payroll, we are billed for the difference.

Unfortunately, we cannot anticipate emergencies, illness, or injuries. Regardless, it is fiscally irresponsible to

underfund this line. This causes a strain on the rest of the budget and makes it more difficult to operate
within our lines.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 1



Page 23 of 79 DRAFT
As of 04/11/2024
7604 — Fringe Benefits — Increase due fringe benefits paid associated with salary and staffing changes.

7609 — Employer — Social Security, and 7610 — Employer — Medicare — Increase due to salary increases, and
increase in 7603 — Replacements/Call Backs.

7702 — Professional Org/Periodicals - Increase due to increase in professional memberships and fees.
7709 — Activity Expense — Increase due to increased participation in activities/events.
7710 — Professional Services — Decrease due to reduction of entry level and promotional exams.

7714 — Advertising/Voting - Increase due to increase in advertising costs, printing costs (tri-fold brochure),
additional voting card, card programming and voting machine setup.

7717 — Software Support — Estimated Increase due to increase in software and support.
7904 — Fire Education and Prevention — Increase due to increasing number of requests for external events.
7906 — Special Service Units — Increase due to maintenance and repair costs and possible gear replacement.

7909 — Uniforms — Estimated. Current increase due to price some quotes received, and anticipated hiring of
two new firefighters.

7910 - Protective Clothing — Increase due to price increases, and anticipated hiring of two new firefighters.

7915 — Medical Testing — Increase due to anticipated NFPA 1582 physical requirement and anticipated hiring
of two new firefighters.

Prepared by Kathleen M. Kiley 2



Page 24 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 RANDOLPH ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Board of Fire Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING
Monday, April 22, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and available via Zoom - Meeting 1D 840 1180 8198

Present: Commissioners Kleckowski, Giuliano, Thazhampallath (departed meeting at 7:15 p.m.), Pessina, and
Gregorio; Chief Trzaski; Deputy Chief Fischer (via Zoom); staff members; members of the Building
Committee and the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Kleckowski called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski opened the public session at 6:32 p.m.

Dan Penney, 1100 Chamberlain Hill Road.

Mr. Penney expressed his concern about the project budget going from $1,000,000 to $2,100,000. He
suggested the scope of work and priorities be revisited. He said feels it's not promising that value engineering
or using other grant funding will cover the increase and the expenses will ultimately be passed on to
taxpayers. Mr. Penney mentioned there could be very serious expenses related to “unknowns.” He
encouraged the commission to do what’s in the best interest of the taxpayers and staff and limit the project
to addressing urgent needs only. He feels the kitchen, tax office, and conference room are not critical and
could be done in-house.

4, CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION Chairwoman Kleckowski closed the public session at 6:37 p.m.

5. BUILDING COMMITTEE UPDATE -
REVIEW OF BIDS AND PROJECT FINANCING

Commissioner Thazhampallath spoke of the $2,118,743 project cost and said the increase is due to the
prevailing wage requirements and inflation. Milestone feels that there are areas which can be reduced,
especially in the $353,684 HVAC bid and masonry work. Commissioner Thazhampallath indicated that “slight
trimming” will not bring the cost of the project down enough, and postponing the project would only cause
the costs to escalate.

Chief Trzaski gave an overview of the funds received from Municipal Grants-in Aid grant for fiscal years 2022,
2023, and 2024 and PILOT funds which might be available, but he advised that a portion of the funds have

already been allocated towards other capital projects and operating expenses.

Bond financing was discussed; however, obtaining a legal opinion on compliance with Section 3 of the South
Fire District Charter is in order.

Page 1of 2



Page 25 of 79

MOTION to request that the chair get a legal opinion on the bond option by Comm. Gregorio/Comm. Pessina.
Unanimously approved.

MOTION to suspend the rules to allow members of the Building Committee to speak by Comm. Gregorio/
Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved.

Mr. Monarca asked if would be more cost effective to hire a general contractor. This is difficult to predict due
to today’s market.

MOTION to return to regular session by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Gregorio. Unanimously approved.

6. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION to adjourn by Comm. Giuliano/Comm. Pessina. Unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned
at7:28 p.m.

Submitted by,
Alyse McEwen

Alyse McEwen
Recording Secretary

The recording of this meeting is available upon request, according to Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act requirements.

Page20of 2



LY ¥6S T~ 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 LY V65 T- aas 11 :5300Y 30 # TYIOL GNWED
S 65V T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S5 6P T- aas § :5300% 30 # 220T ¥Wax
Sp° 90T~ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Sp°90T- aas £ :S300Y 30 # WIOIHAAYOIOW LOL
bZ0Z/8T/b0 L6658
€LETLZICEI6TIRIOT  Z0SBS0D ph 9~ 0070 0070 0070 00°0 b9~ aas £ dITIHd QYYIOOM 2 L66S800-£0-ZZ0Z
¥Z02/81/50 6TE8S
9VSTLOQUZLIVETIHM  PSESETY 18769- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" o 187 69- ags T NZEWM SE¥4SEA 7 61€8500~£0-2202
¥202/40/¥0 SSPLS
0T8TE TID0SHPWEOLS 9999 b1 0E~ 000 0070 00°0 00°0 P 0E- ads ¥ ST¥YN ASTYQ ¢ SSPLS00-E£0-220Z
0T €5€° T~ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0T €5€° T~ aas z 5300V 3O #  EIVISE TYm IOL
b202/8T/B0 989z0%
Q4 TTIH WSY3 66€ 00°T8L- 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°18L- ais HYSOHEG ENOFT 2 VEEE000-T0-Z20Z
06 pZ0Z/8T/H0 Z0590%

%0 YT FAISKEINAOD T 01" ZLS- 0070 0070 06" 0 00°0 0T 208 aas T NATONYD NWNSTOD <z  T0LZ000-10-2202
£2°80T- 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 £2° 80T~ aas g :5300¥ 30 # 0202 ¥Y3X
£6°€5- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £6°€5- aas ¥ :5300Y 30 # TIDIHAAYOION IOL

¥Z0Z/8T/%0 0Z00L
LSEOLZZOELESNEODT  0TIBGOD 12701~ 00°0 00" 0 0070 00° 0 17701~ aas § TIVHDIX FFHIOON ¢ 0Z00L00-E0-0Z0Z
¥Z0Z/81/¥0 L9079
0ZbLZZEUPOOEEEYSE  OUN6ZS 86 €1- 0070 00°0 000 00°0 86 €T~ aas 0 SYWOHL SITONI ¢ L94¥900-€0-020%
¥Z0Z/81/50 69525
GTSBTZFITELEDZZOT  $9ZTOWY 8T z- 0070 00°0 00°0 000 81" z- aas ¥ WEDCY K9¥EE ¢ 6962500-£0-020T
pZ0Z/81/50 $8%0S
9EP9TOVAIZARYANET  LTBSTILY 95" Lz~ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 95 Lz~ aas AOOWHVM IIVAYVETY ¢ $870500-£0-0202
o€ " ¥5- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0E " G- aas 1 :5300¥ JO §  RIVISHE TvAd IOL
mu bZ0Z/8T/50 15090¥
— @ HETOANYVY TZ8 0€" 76~ 0070 00°0 000 00°0 0€°bS— Q4SOr TITH 3 N NIINWW IHOINY ¢ 6069000-10-020%
(o]
) 69°92~ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 699z~ aas 1 :s390% 30 # 6102 WVHA
o
o 69°92- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 69°92- aas 1 :S300¢ 30 # TIOINEAYOIOW IOL
a0
& p202/8T/50 99125
POLLLOTUZOUENNAID  DINTZ6 69° 9z~ 00°0 0070 0670 60" 0 6992~ ¥ NOSITIY VISIIVE Z  991Z500-£0-610Z
dd ®3eq isel
sToTyeA/ 20T doad  Yueg pTed 101 pTed 3uTd pred 991 preq ueTT  PpTed ul prEd ¥BL sweN d-S 4 1178
TTV :# TeuTwISL TTY 39d/xel oN 39TIasta £q deoay on @ yueg Aq deosy esuadsng on : dsug spnrdul IamumyN TTT€ Ag I19pa0  ©L 1ISTQ ZZOZ PI LO0Z I°d% © SUCT3ITPUOD

1 :ebed pz0zZ/0€/b0 P@3RC

ais : odAL ysed

PZOZ/0E/ V0 1R FO SY IDIMISIQ FMIL HINOS

3xodey pungay



Page 27 of 79

Tax Collections

April 2024
TOTAL TOTAL CURRENT PERCENTAGE PRIOR
COLLECTABLE TAX TAXES PAID YEAR REFUNDS COLLECTED YEAR REFUNDS
(GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK) (GRAND RATE BOOK)
RE $ 6,012,796.68 $ 5,937,818.53 $4,353.02 98.83% $54.30
PP $ 938,701.75 $ 931,038.87 $18.33 99.19% $3.12
MV $ 464,160.08 $ 415,832.66 | $3,760.64 90.40% $503.59
MVS $ 55,968.54 $ 43,395.56 $71.71 77.66% $57.11
TOTAL § 7,471,627.05 $ 7,328,085.62 $ 8,203.70 98.19% $ 618.12
Submitted by:

Lee R. Matterazzo, CCMC
Tax Collector

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.



Page 28 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

COLLECTIONS APRIL 2024

COLLECTED YEAR TO DATE |

REAL ESTATE $ 10,146.81
MOTOR VEHICLE $ 4,677.80
PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 69.52
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE $ 1,616.23
BACK TAXES $ 4,156.44
CURRENT INTEREST $ 2,463.44
BACK INTEREST $ 1,800.80
FEES PAID $ 838.50
LIENS RELEASED $ 240.00
COLLECTIONS 2023/2024 $  26,008.54
JULY $ 6,223,864.66
AUGUST $ 790,755.58
SEPTEMBER $ 159,383.13
OCTOBER $ 52,504.89
NOVEMBER $  30,179.50
DECEMBER $ 20,047.46
JANUARY $ 74,873.65
FEBRUARY $  21,083.92
MARCH $ 36,430.79
APRIL $  26,008.54
MAY
JUNE

$ 743511212

GRANTS RECEIVED
MUNICIPAL GRANTS-IN-AID $ -
MUNICIPAL GRANTS AND REVENUE SHARING $ -
NRG $ 201,650.00
TOTAL GRANTS $ 201,650.00

TOTAL YEAR-TO-DATE

$ 7,636,762.12

Respectfully submitted by:

Lee R Matterazzo, CCMC

South Fire District




Page 29 of 79

Tax Collector’s Office Tel: (860) 343-8011
South Fire District Fax: (860) 346-6787

445 Randolph Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457 Office Hours: Tuesday thru Friday

8:30 a.m. — 2:30 p.m.

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners
Date: 05/08/2024

From: Lee Matterazzo, Tax Collector
Subject: Negative Balance Purge

In an internal audit, the histories on the accounts in the tax system were researched which carried
a negative balance. Under normal circumstances, as overpayments are received, the account is
flagged as overpaid and then researched and ultimately zeroed out upon receipt of the signed
refund form from the taxpayer. Per State Statute 12-129, refund applications shall be made not
later than three years from the date such tax was due, therefore in order to update the history of
the records covered by the Grand Lists of 2008 - 2016 , we would like to purge these accounts
from the system and close these records. Since this money was originally posted to tax revenue it
will remain as collected monies. The total amount to be purged is $41.90.

I respectfully request this action be accepted and approved.



1: 8beg

$Z0Z/L0/S0 * ®3eQ 3s8I9D3UI

IDTYLSIA IYI4 HLNOS

00°0 00°0 06° TV

06" TV- 00°0 06" Ty~

06°TP- 06°Th~ 06" 1V Z : (s) 300°¥ 30 #
n 00°0 00°0 0T°8
— ISTAID AW/ o :BeTld /£102Z/p1/G osuadsng SGET6 WD VIDNITVA z
o 01°8- 00°0 0T 8~ 126 AMMA NVIEOW 2G86T D0LTSETS
..nw 01" 8- 01°8- 01°8 YMIOTAKE/A¥0I/966T/L9589INI0ISENANAT/SKEGES T NISOY INITOWVED 00-057£900-£0~8002
%o 0070 c0°0 08" €€ N-£188€6~259858 :STAID AWG/ 3 :beri 0ZLG-LG¥90 LD NMOIATAAIW z
© 08°€€- 0070 08" €€~ gd TIIH WvYad 698 YAt
a 08 £E- 08 €€~ 08 €€ L~X0/¥AZYR/TT0Z/9909GE0a8NETIILL /XLX896 NATHEEWNY ¥d0d 00-SZI¥S00~£0-9102

3UN0DSTq sud 2utg/d/T  PrTed I0L sbetd dtz/238315/4310 351Q

M0N eng eng ul fpv LOL # MNIT/TI9W SS2IDPPY Uﬂlmnwﬂcm

anuerTed [InNg xel 3Isul I10L 3®mlcmﬂm\.OMCH.£®>\UOQ QOH& SwWeN #._”Hﬂm

sxoday Axtnbur



Tax Collector's Office Tel: (860) 343-8011

South Fire District Fax: (860) 346-6787
445 Randolph Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457

Memorandum

To: Board of Fire Commissioners

Date: May 8, 2024

From: Lee Muscatello Matterazzo, Tax Collector W
Subject: Vote of Yearly Suspense

In Compliance with Section 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I hereby submit a list of
Personal Property and Motor Vehicle tax bills, which I deemed to be uncollectible at the present
time and request your approval to transfer these items to our Suspense Tax Book as of June,
2024. Ttems transferred to suspense are removed from consideration as assets of the district, but
not abated as a tax liability of the person against whom it was levied. The tax office continues to
collect money owed on these accounts for 15 years, per State Statue Sec. 12-164, rax
uncollectible after fifteen years. Interest on improvement liens. (a) No payment of taxes shall be
enforced by any collector or other proper officer against any person, persons or corporation
against whom they are respectively levied except within fifteen years afier the due date of tax.

All suspense items are entered into our automated tax system, Quality Data Systems, and are
submitted to the Department of Motor Vehicle along with-our entire delinquent list. By
submitting the list of delinquent accounts to the DMV, any future registrations of these
delinquent motor vehicle accounts, including suspense, will not be processed at the DMV until
the monetary obligations to the South Fire District are satisfied.

Motor vehicles submitted for suspense are presently not registered in Middletown, and /or the
individual or business which the registration indicates cannot be located. Personal Property
accounts or either out of business or no longer living in Middletown and are not on the
subsequent Grand List. These accounts have been sent to our collection agency for collection in
an attempt to collect the amount that is due.

I have suspended bankrupt accounts that are deemed uncollectable from the 2008-2020 Grand
List years. I did not suspend any accounts that match names on the 2022-2023 Grand List.

This year’s suspense is $7939.13 which is an decrease of $5,859.51 from last year. This fiscal
year the collection agency was able to collect from past accounts $271.08 which started on
7/1/2024. The fee that the collection agency charges is passed on to the taxpayer, so the district
does not incur any expense.



902 :T®3OL pueId

ET 6E6°L
06" SE T : TYIOL 2Z0T : ¥&
06 " S€E T :390V JO # TIOTHEA WOIOW
vv 789 S : TYIOL TZ0Z : ¥&
vy 789 G 300V JO #  ALYEJO¥d TUNOS¥E
€T°020°'T 6T : TYIOL 020z : ¥X
80 SET T :390¥ JO # TYINZRIIIENS AR
SG° 61T TT :399Y JO # TIOTHEA ¥OIOR
0575699 L :300Y¥ FO #  AINEIO¥d TUYNOSYEI
€2°626 €z : TYIOL 6T0C : ¥X
05°69 € :300¥ JO # TYINENETIIENS AR
LS TV €T :300Y JO # TIOIHIEA ¥OIOW
9T"2T29 L :300¥ JO #  AINEIOEd TYNOSHEE
Ly 098‘¢2 88 : TTVIOL 8T0Z : ¥X
LS €9 g8 1300V JO # TYINIWITENS AR
T€°8T2'2C €L 30OV JO # TIOIEEA JOIOW
6G°8LS L :30OV¥ JO #  AIYEA0¥d TYNOSHEE
0s°810°2 L9 : TYIOL LTOZ : ¥X
09°28T TT :399¥ JO # TYINIWITIENS AR
66°89€'T IS :300¥ JO # TIDIEEA JOLOW
_OI.. 16°99% G :300¥ JO #  AI¥IJO¥d TUNOSEEE
o 9% 06€ € @ TYIOL 9TO0Z : ¥&
ﬂ 9% " 06€ € :300¥ JO # XI¥IJONE TYNOS¥Ed
;ﬂmuosmw dsng/ang xemesdsng/and 3STq  dsng/ang uMog 338q uoseay opoo sweN 3sda # TT1TE
e ON :3sTa Aq deosw ‘sex :ATuO0 TRIOL ‘ISCUNN TTTE :I8PI0 ‘STIIE TI¥ - 00 :9dAL ‘20T :Ie3i 1 (S) UOTITPUOD
T :2beq €T:20:%T :2WTL $20¢/80/S0 :23BQ LOI¥ISIQ ¥¥Id HINOS

axodey osu=adsng ss2001d



LZEPETZSLMBTIONDT/OAXZEZ/dAZYTE/IATHD/G66T/T0
88°9 7202/80/S0T ANY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19
79262SN67ITZTYYNT/PdTd¥E/Z YWILTIY/UYSSIN/6002/10
€1°12 $20Z/80/S0T ANVYD NO YIAONOT ON 19
76L99ET78H6CHITAXR/68TSTIY/LS ¢ 08S/OATOA/ 7002/ 10
SETGT $202/80/S0T ANWED NO ¥IONOT ON o]
0ST9EGO8IMBONYING/TZ00FEY/ b WTHYILX/¥YSSIN/800Z/ 10
61°CE 202/80/G0T ANWEO NO ¥IONOT ON 19
0ZEZTOISLGTZANIAT/ONS069/d0S 0524/Qd03/S002/ 10
pPT°€€ 7202/80/G0T ANVYD NO YIONOT ON 19
€ELEPELLBIBSTIVIOT/T8690L0Y/T ITYEOD/MATHD/L00Z/ 10
0G°€T 202/80/S0T ANYY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 3]
LZ60E£ZTSOL6TNEODZ/6906800/AVIIATIS/HATHD/S002/€0
Z0°8¢ 7202/80/G07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
GG6ZLONLONOFILTIR/ZTONY0/ED A¥NYO/IOKOL/L00Z/TO
€1°12 7202/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON bc)
70990296XIETTANDZ/AXZ6LS/XONINOI/AATHD/6002/ 10

Lz €e %202/80/S0T ANY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 19
T88L99TH6AYLEVINE /L LBTTY/S VIINIS/¥YSSIN/LTOZ/TO
LE"TS 7202/80/S0T ANYYD NO YIONOT ON 9
908792086 LEZATYDG/ LTLYFOY/IAYTIONT/MOINE/8002/T0

9z 1% 7202/80/S0T ANWED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
8CTETINBZMOPOTELT/8YANY0/IONIAY/EDA0A/ 8002/ 10
0T°ST %202/80/G07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
OEELTTHICHM0d9VIE/EL06TOY/L NOISNA/AYOA/HT0OZ/TO
T1°6S $202/80/G07T ANYYD NO ¥IODNOT ON 19
96060Z08GALIYA9DT/IIAS69/AMY SILS/TIAYI/8002/10
05°82 #202/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON T
ZSETTTIAIIFTOEODT/OP099L/AVEIATIS/EATHED/0002/€0
09°GT %202/80/S0T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
979E0TYNGCO LEDODHT/MOYEEL/T TYODDY/YANOH/Z66T/T0
8Z°9 7202/80/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
78V LSSNA6AYETEFNT/Z28EPTY/E YWILIY/¥YSSIN/ETO0Z/TO

1D ‘NMOLITAAIN 90C XO€ Od

T TAYIHS NITHOYIDUN

1D ‘NMOIITIAAIN LS TIYM 02

d NATYL SIMAT

10 ‘NMOILITAAIN IS ANVYIIAOT 9§

J TEHOWY NIMYVT

I0 ‘NMOIETICAIN Q¥ IMYT TYLSA¥D 0FT
¥ YENNAT NOQ¥09

10 ‘NMOIZTIAAIN ¥d ANOTOD NMOL STS
L dIAYAd YAYd

ID0 ‘NMOLETAAIN NT OQ¥¥TIIN 99

g NIAULS WYTTI

IO ‘NMOIZIAAIN Q¥ TIIH YIWWAS TE
L NEHJELS SYUTHE

ID ‘QYOIONITTIYM LS HO¥AHD T9€

I YATISTA SAQIYMAZT

IO ‘NMOIITAAIN ¥IL ¥ITAL 29

M 99039 ITOMIA

IO ‘NMOLITAAIN IS JHATIS FE

S AETHSY HAYIANYA

I0 ‘NMOLITAAIN IS NIYW d €9
NEFTJOT WYHONINNAD

ID ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥HL ¥YITAL 06T
TIINVHLIUN NMOYE

IO ‘NMOLITAAIN ¥HL YITAL 061
TIINVHLUN NMO¥E

IO ‘NMOIITAAIN 1D dTIIJEOLIT LT
¥ dTUYNOd aNo€

IO ‘NMOIITAAIN ID JTIIJHOIIT LT
¥ QTUNOd aNod

ID0 ‘NMOIETICAIN {d¥ MOOYLAYS 82T

O EI¥AYT I¥NOONOLIAL

ID ‘NMOLITIAAIN ¢ LdY¥ LS SSIMHOIOH ST

TZ76900-£0-LT0C
6198900-€0-LT0C
666L900-£0~-LT0C
€PLT900-E0-LTOC
67£0900-€0~-LT0C
€086S00-€0-LT0C
LTL6S00-E0-LTOC
80L6S00-€0-LT0C
0%¥%8500-€0-LT0C
€09L500-€0-LT0C
6TZLS00-€0-LT0CT
Z296€S00-€0-LT0C
T96€S00-€0~-LT0C
T82€G00-£0-LT0T
08Z€500-£0-LT0C

T8L2S00-£0-LT0C

9L 6E $202/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 H NHOL TTIHIIVYE Z ZTP12S00-£0-L1T0C
T6°99% S :300¥ JO # XI¥IJ0Ed TYNOSYEd
LS LONTUM §¥ 10 ‘NMOLIITIAAIN (¥YE¥) LIS LANTUYM b
6T°66€ $202/80/S0T ANTYD NO ¥YEONOT ON T9 O7TT ONIYIINIONT FONVNIOIYId FIANIAIEDS Z 298T¥00-20-LTOT
LS NIV 6%9 YW ‘QY0ATIN V¥ FLS IS YINWQS LP g
LS8 $202/80/S0T ANYYD NO ¥YIONOT ON L312)] ONI dIVY LINVId Z #S9TF00-20-LT0C
ad ENYT TYLSXYD S9T 10 ‘QTIdIISYIHIEM ¥Ad SNIFE0¥ 0T
8¢°L %202/80/S0T ANY¥D NO ¥IODNOT ON 19 O SYIANY WTIHH Z 7260%00-20-LT0C
ad g¥YT TYLSAYD G9T 10 ‘QIEIASYIHIAM ¥d SNIFE0d¥ 0T
16°0% %202/80/S0T ANY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 10 SYIANY WIIH Z €26e0700-20-LT0C
8 ILdY FAY ANYTHOIE TL¥ ID ‘NMOIITAAIN LS IANLSIHD »9S
96°0T %202/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19 ANVILI¥E SSYH-TTIEEdNYD Z LOEOR00-20-LTOT
9% " 06¢€ € ¢ TYIOL 9T0Z : ¥X
9% " 06€ € :300¥ 3O # ALYIJ0O¥d TYNOSYEL
IS IOANTUYM 77 I0 ‘NMOLETIAAIN (¥¥3ad) IS IONTYM 7b
mw 7E€°8VE $202/80/G0T ANYYO NO ¥IONOT ON 19 OTT ONIYIINIONT IONYWIOIEHd YANIATEOS Z PE€8TKF00-20-9T0C
ViR a¥ IMYT TYLSXYD G691 1D ‘ATIEIISYTHIEAM ¥A SNIFE0¥ 0T
(] 9€°9 %202/80/S0T ANY¥SD NO ¥EODNOT ON 19 O SYIANY WIIH Z 1260%00-20-°T0C
o ay IMYT TYLSXED G971 10 ‘QIIIJISHYHIEM ¥d SNIFE0Y 0T
on 9L"GE 7202/80/S0T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON b (2] SYIANY WIIH Z 0260%00-20-31T0C
()
Hmuoamw dsng/ang xemagdeng/ang 3sid dsng/ang umol 23eq uoseay opod SweN 3sd 4 TTTd
o.

T

:2beg

oN :asta Aq deosy ‘oN :ATuo Telory ‘IscqumN TTTH

:19pI0

TS:€0:FT :3WIL 7202/80/G60 :33Bd

‘gTTIE TTY - 00 :@dAL ‘Zg0T :IeeX
IOI¥ISIA T¥II HINOS

1(S) UOTITPUOD

3xoday asuadsng s$s3003d



GZ¥82T060L96dA9DT/ESSAYY/SID L/D/TIAYD/S002/10 10 ‘NMOLETIQUIN Q¥ SMYT IVLSAYD LOZ
PETLT $202/80/G07T ANYID NO HIADNOT ON 19 £ INIEDONIA INITOQ¥IA Z TL8EB00~E0-LTOT
80ZZE0XG8TEMETAHT/986298/IDISTI/ETHYH/ G002/ 2T L0 ‘NMOLIETAAIN Q¥ UV TYLSAMED LOT
29°2¢ $202/80/607 QNYED NO ¥dONOT ON 9 £ INFEONIA INITOQHUIA Z 0L8ESO0-E0-LTOC
8L8TOTYYIXETIANST/ZEETTHY /HAZYTId/¥ATHD/ 002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLETAQIN Q¥ EMYT TYISA¥D LOT
GZ°81 $202/80/G07T ANYID NO ¥HDNOT ON 19 £ INEDNIA INITOQEZEA Z 698£800-£0-LT0C
082800ZI89ZSASTAT/WOLTT8/ST/NZIYG/0TD/966T/€0 O NMOLETAAIN NT ONISSOYD IOVINIYD 99¢
829 $202/80/G07 ANYID NO ¥HINOT ON 19 0 AJTISSEAM NITWROL Z £8G62800~€0-LT0T
62ZPBZSHESUEYYREDZ/909L9EY/XT 00€/SAYHD/6002/10 12 ‘NMOJFTAAIN ¥d HOIEL ¥HI40D 67
€L°T2 $20Z/80/S07T ANYESD NO WHONOT ON 13 ONI FSITYIWIING NOSYW &L ¥ & Z 6PLTB00~E0-LTOC
PTZOLLOEBCOZANLTE/LBOTTIND/008C WYd/ 22000/ €002/ €0 1D ‘NMOIITAGIN ¥A HOIAL ¥HJIJ0D 6¢
027 0¢€ ?Z0Z2/80/S07T ANVED NO ¥IINOT ON 19 ONI JISIH3YEINT NOSYW 4 ¥ & Z 8%LTB00-£0-LT0T
G6ZHETALZTOTHATION/9ZLSYAY/09YYD/AINVA/L00Z/0T 1D ‘NMOJITCAIN ¥d HOFIL ¥HAI40D 62
70" € $Z202Z/80/G07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ONI ISTHEYIINT NOSYW I ¥ & Z LPLT800-£0-LT0T
€99G P BHAEDIZANTYS/6NYOYS/AY EONVI/ANYT/ETOZ/ 10 10 ‘NMOLIETACIN dd HOEHE ¥I3d0D 62
16°68 ¥202/80/607 ONVED NO ¥EDNOT ON 5 ONI FSTIIYILINT NOSYW I ¥ 1 2 9PLTB00-E0-LTOT
£0LOG9DOMISEGWARRT/62CLE9TEY/ST AIEYS/N09EN/866T/10 DS ‘NOINQ IS SHDIH S0T1
Ly 8 »202/80/S07T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19 A HYJIOGHET NIYMS Z 0LGIB800-E0~LTOC
8668CYMGTMBOZYSND /HMALEL/S ONYIAW/YSSIN/S00Z/ 10 2§ ‘NOINQ LS SMDIH G0T
L2 E¢ $202/80/G07 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 9 A HYIOHII NIUYMS Z 69GT800~-€0~-LT0C
0L9EOONAPEVTALGTINL /6GLTSHY/ MY X LEW/NIANI/E10Z/10 28 ‘NOINO IS SMDOIH S0T1
09°€L $Z02/80/S07T ONYES NO ¥EDNOT ON 19 A HYYOdEU NIWMS 2 89G6T800-E0~-LTOT
290669098 TILNYDT/ 0OMHY L/ LOTHIYd/dAIL/9T0Z/ 10 YW WYHEYYETIM LS dTIATIONINGS ZL
16°6¢ ¥20Z/80/60 HIIV¥IS 3I0 INO JIAOR SO W AWY YIADNILS 2 69L0800-£0-L102
68FB80ELERSEQHEESH/BTPEP LY/ T ADUDET/EYENS/E002/ 10 1D ‘NMOLITIQAIN IS ¥EMOTL ¢
9L 1T $Z02/80/60T ONYID NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ¥ HFAHO0Y SNOWRIS Z LET0800-£0-L1I0C
0798ESHEE68TAANNZ/E2S0THY/IA0L XAN/YINDY/ €002/ 10 1D ‘NMOJETAAIN &S TTIN €L
26°¢€2 $2Z0Z/80/G07T ANYED NO WIONOT ON 0 a4 FAILS TTIHEHDLVYS Z 8S06L00~-€0-LTOT
Z6LLEZDPZS8IMOYLT/GHLNYO/HD ANYED/dAAL/H00Z/T0 10 'NMOLETAGIN Q¥ JI¥D TI0L SZ1
82761 #202/80/G07T ONYED NO YIDONOT ON 19 T EDINYL. dYEd 2 0S0LLOO-E0-LTOT
816LTLNS6TFSADNNL/OIXTYS/SED/NIINI/9002/10 1D ‘NMOJETQUIN Q¥ FL¥D TIOL SCT
09°82 $20Z/80/S07 ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 T E0INYL avdd Z 6¥0LLO0O~E0~LTOT
2$88ZTZE8SETICNDT/ 9V E29MY/ R0ANT/DRD/ €002/ TO ID ‘NMOLITIACIN Q¥ HI¥D TIOL 621
66781 $Z02/80/607T ANYYD NO JEONOT ON 9 T EOINYL a¥3d Z 8POLLOO~E0-LTOC
9ZZTTISOLYASYENLS/AXIAO0/OCHSONITS/I¥I0d/9102/2T 1D ‘NMOLETIAdIN Q¥ ZI¥D TIOL SZ1
0Z° 8¢ $Z02/80/S0T ANYED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 T EOINYL dYdd 2 LPOLLOO-E0-LTOC
PGC8ELHLYOEODSTAL/TEBTYON/BILSTYOI/IYENS/LO0Z/TO SYDIA SYT €0 # JAY HOUYHEE AVYTAA 00201
8% 02 $202/80/60 dJIVYLIS IO INO TIACH SO T YUHIL SITEDVA Z €TL9L00-E0-LTOT
1P9962CYPENPILOALL/ LVS098Y/SIUYA/LOXOL/0T0Z/10 SYDIA SYT  £0¢C # JAVY HOVAE AWATIC 00207
66°8T yZ0Z/80/60 HI¥LIS 20 LnN0O QIAOKW $0 7 YEHL SITIDY Z ZTL9L00-E0-LTOC
ZZ509ESEXNCENNALL/2E67000/SAT¥/I0A0L/TTOZ/E0 SYDIA SYT €0 # JAY HOVIG AWdTI3EA 00201
b2 e $202/80/60 JIYIS J0 INO TIAOW SO 0 OIMI¥ SITHOVY Z TILYLOO-E0-LTOT
LTZLTODVS8SETIOVHL /666L3 LY/ XSL/YENDY/ 7002/ 10 LD ‘NMOLEIAQIN ¥ TIIH RE¥d 91¢€
£v 6T $202/80/50T GNYYD NC dHONOT ON 5 d NOAZd ¥AZ2¥v¥TdIdod 2 PTZ9LO0~E0-LT0C
OOFPPdeNMNvaxZH\owormmﬁ\\&AAOMOU\BONOB\OHON\HO ‘SAEROTIOD  LPY 10T Q¥ SAYYW INIVS 9£6¢
L6 €T $202/80/60 dEIYIS IO ILNO QIAOW SO I ¥IIdT OISYO0 Z 600PL00-E0-LTOZ
980GEGNBSITZTIVINT/059980Y/C YHWILTY/YSSIN/800Z/T0 LD ‘NMOIITQUIN IS ORWO ¥¥T
81761 $Z02/80/S0T ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON 19 YILINDYYH TUOOKW Z €ITEZLOC-E0~LTOT
PSPOEZOXZATOTAYNT/ PLGOTHY/X YHILTY/YSSIN/666T/10 I0 ‘NMOLETIQCIRN 8% J¥ NOLLEYE L1
LS"8 pZ0Z/80/607T ANYED NO YIONOT ON 19 O NYOL OQ¥DdER Z OLTTLOO-E0-LTOC
o) 6EZEZTYSTSOSUDOHT/WODI00/3 AYOIIY/YANOH/S66T/SC IO ‘NMOLETIACIN €% Q¥ NOLLIYE LT
™~ 6%°¢C $202/80/S07 ONYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 D NYAL OQ¥IUEW Z 69TTILO0-EC-LTOZ
[T PELCEOYZYSTZODOKT/EL09EDY/T QUODDY/YANOH/ 2002/ 10 1D ‘NMOLITAGIN ad MOOYdTIINW 9€S
(o] gg° 6T ?20Z/80/G607T ANYYO NO WIDNOT ON 0 T NY9UOR HIVIDOR Z ¥LLOLOO~E0-LTOC
< 9076bHOHBIIDTINDZ /NHES/XONIADI/MATHD/TTI0Z/TO ID /NMOLITACIN Q¥ IDAIY G616
o 02 6% YZ0Z/80/507 QNVED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 d YIIEHS NNIDOW Z 8GL0LOO-E0~-LTOZ
[+)]
amuoam% dsns/eng Iemssdsng/ang As5td  dsng/ang umol 2384 uosesy  9pod SueN  3sd E Tr1d
[a T8
oM :asta Aq deoew ‘oN :ATup Telel ‘IequmN TITE :IPPIQ ‘STIIE TIY - :adil ‘g0z :aEef 1 (S) UOTITPUOD
TGIE0HT 1BUTL ¥202/80/50 338 LOTYISIA TEIZ HINOS

azodey asuadsnsg ssa001d



6S°8LS L 300¥ JO # AL¥EA0Ed TUYNOSYHEL
LS LONTYM bl ‘NMOLITIQAIN (¥¥3¥) IS LANTUYM §¥
£E€°8GY ¥202/80/50T ONYEO NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ST SNIYEINIONT IONYWIOIHEd MANHAIEDS 2 TS8TY00-20-8102
LS INOdEd LS 10 ‘NMOIZTAQIN 7 Id¥ 1d Wd¥d L€
£€°6¢ p202/80/G0T ANWYD NO ¥IINOT ON 19 W ¥1Id JdTIIR Z 0GETV00-20~-8T0C
Q¥ AV TYISAED 691 10 ‘gFIEIISYEHIEM  ¥a SNIgd0¥ 0T
8 8 %Z02/80/G07 UNYIS NO ¥EDNOT ON 19 D SYIINY WIZH Z LOBO®L0-20-8102
Qd IVYT TYLSXYD 681 10 ‘QIIASEIHIEM ¥J SNIgHOd 0T
86°9% vZ02/80/G0T ONYES NO YHONOT ON 19 SYAANY WTIIH Z 9060%00-20-810C
g8 NYWHTOD $86 LD ‘NIVII¥E MIN IS ¥IYd ££V
00°¢ pZ02/80/G07T QNYYED NO ¥IONOT ON 0 AYIVA I¥ILIAS YAIND 2 LS80%00-20-810¢C
19 IX¥ IS NIYW Z8¢ ‘NMOIEICAIN T€ IXE IS NIVK Z82
€6°0T $20Z/80/607 ANYED NO JADNOT ON o] ONI ESNOH SADHATON Z 2Zv0%00-20-810C
8 1dY FAY ONYTHOIH TLY 10 'NMOIFTIQAIR IS LONISIHD ¥§
A ¥202/80/S07 ANYYD NO MHONOT ON 19 ANVLLINE SSYH-TTIIEdNYD Z 8820%00~20-8102
0s°8T0°2 L9 : TYIOL LT0Z : ¥X
09°28T IT 300Y¥ JO TYINTTIZ4NS AW
SL6Z66SY6IE0IASOE/XALOEL/0OAZIANTY/HDINE/F002/ 10 IR ‘93SYdd 16097 X0€ 04
0Z°S1T ?202/80/G0 JIYLS I0 IAO TIAOR S0 d IYEE0Y SWYITIIM Z 922L800-%0~LT0C
Z98EEGGI9EYSMAYNN/GH T LTY/XS FLWOI/VIN/2102/T0 NMOLETAAIN NT ONISSOYD HOVIYYWD 99¢
v6°62C $202/80/607 ANYED NO HEONOT ON I D XATISSHEM NITROL Z 1699800-F0-L10Z
6087 0CHYOADEYIEEZ/NTAYO Y/ SFDIYHD/FDA0A/ 0102/ 10 LD ‘NMOIFETIQQIR  ¥3L ¥ITAL $8T
vz 1€ 7202/80/607 ONWYD NO ¥EDNOTI ON 19 S YH0L MYTILNO Z ZLTSB800-70-LT0T
ZGE600Y8X8IEADOHT/GZES0NY/T Q¥OIOY/YANCH/ 8002/ 10 ID ‘C¥OJONITIYM IS X¥¥EHD § 8¢
e vl ?Z202/80/607 ANYED NO ¥HDNOT ON 19 o777 IYWOMANAYTI AAQYQ 919 ¥ 3 H Z TvLZB800-70-LT0T
T6000THXXIZO¥OEDT/SE0Y 8TY/YIOUNY/WSATO/666T/10 10 ‘NMOIFTIACIW d¥33 NOLAY SF
L6°8 ¥202/80/60T ANVYD NO ¥IONOT ON o] I JOI¥d NITHED Z £98Z800-%0-LT0T
0vZS¥69QTZOD9E69T/287 29I/ YIPIXG8/ELSAL/E€T0C/ 1T LA ‘YDIVINYL GLT X0g Od
00§ %20C/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥HONOT ON ool 9 LIOJS NOQ90d Z S18Z800-%0-LTO0T
ZLTIS6DIXKATZANLIT/0690£TD/d0NS 0623/04904/666T/£0 IA 'YDIVHNL  GLT X0€ C4
00°§ $202/80/G07T ANV¥D NO HEDNOT ON 9 9 LICOS NOQU0D Z ¥192800-%0-L102
PEEEEETOOAYLNDINE/TOZGLE//S USYIA/YSSIN/ 102/ 10 'NMOLATQUIR 607TY # IS NIVK § Q1€
86°1C 7202/80/607 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON pea) ¥ YTINYd RETYA Z EPPTIB00-70~LT02
169Z2€2T62286OMFDZ/ 198G TTY/ISSOYOYT/MOINL/6002/ 10 ON ‘XLID ¥Y0 IS JOUEWWOD M LOF
z29°¢€T ?Z02/80/507 ANYYO NO QHONOT ON 19 ¥ AYNTH INTAYE Z 08L0800~F¥0-LT0C
OL8LEQTVBHIBZOTAA/T98STTY/9L 06IX/OATOA/¥002/T0 ON ‘XIID MYO 1S HEO¥IWHWOD M LOV
656781 ?202/80/G07 ANVYD NO WIONOT ON 19 ¥ AUNIH INYASE Z 6LL08B00-P0-LTOC
€€9ZZLLBENOTTIALL /Z88G6WY/SNTWA/IOROL/800Z/TO ID ‘NMCIITIAAIN ¥IJ ZINH000M SST
18°21 $202/80/G607T ANYYD NO ¥IDNOT ON sl ¥ SOWENQ IDAY Z QZEOBOO-P0-LT0Z
66°89€E'T 15 :300¥ 3O # TISIHIZA YOLOW
G88ZEVZS0ZESHITAR/ PIDLOWS/ LS Z09S/0OATOA/S002/ 10 10 ‘NMOIITIQAIN IS ¥IAATIS TP
SLTPT 7202/80/G07T ANVYD NO ¥IDNOT ON jpca} ¥ ATYNCY SNYWNQOX Z G589800-£0-L10C
9Z6GSTHARONTZHHIDT/AUQETE/AVIIATIS/IATHD/ 8002/ €0 12 ‘NMOLETQAIW 3JIAY SIONVIE ¥F
[ $202/80/607 ONYYH NO ¥IONOT ON o] OTT ONIJYISANYT €92 Z GE09800~£0-LT0T
bSHLB80A8ZXTBIIAAM/ SOV LIY/W ¥ 00ED/IDIAW/ 8002/ TO 1D ‘NMOLIETAAIN NI MO€ 9%1
0v"62 $202/80/G07 ANYED NO YEDNOT ON 19 gL O I93€90Y SNAOX Z 9L8S800-£0-L10C
A BFPE09ZZPYSETIANDT/GT9690Y/YIETIVNL/SAEHD/ 7002/ 10 10 ‘NMOLITIQAIN NI MO€ 9%1
~ 69°LT 7202/80/507 ANYID NO Y¥IDNOT ON 9 40 J 93809 SNAOX Z GL8S8BQ00-E£0-LT0Z
[ 6282GYILETERNANAT/YBSZLYY/H FIYOSH/AY0L/L00Z/ 10 NMOLETAAIN ¥ TIIE JEIWWAS 16
(o] £V -0¢ PZ0Z/80/S0T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 10 ¥ d qUOddIID LIODSEM Z 6L9¥B00-E€0-LTOZ
un GTLBEYOTLIYIINAKG/ TZ06THY/OLNINOS/YIN/FT0Z/T0 1D NMOIZIQOIW Id INYT F ¥
22} 4 3A ¥202Z/80/50 QASYHDEC oa dr ¥ g00¥L JOVTITYM Z 6L2F800-€0-LT02
QL
T®30% M% dsng/ang IsmMssdsng/ang 1810 dsng/ang umog, a3ed uoseay epoDd sweN 3sd # TTTE
[a
oN :15Ta Ag depay  ‘on :ATUQ Telol ‘asquay TTTE ‘STIIE TIY - 00 :9dAg  ‘zzoz awsx  :(S) UCTITPUOD
TawTy ¥Z02/80/50 :31=d IDTAISIO ZAT HINOS

axodey esuadsng ssa00xg



69S0TTZT8AESMSTAR/ 287 LLAY/HENL OLA/OATOA/TO0Z/T0

¥A ‘HOEOHD STIVE IS NATMIIN TS

6T°11 $20Z/80/60T GNYYO NO ¥HONOT ON 19 g AZNOHINY AMSAONYID Z €8T2900-€0-810¢
0Z€ZTOASLETZINIAT/ONS069/4AS 0624/Q¥04/500Z/10 10 ‘NMOLFETAQIN  ¥d ANOTOD NMOL S1I&
L9782 $202/80/607 CGNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 £ QIAYQ YAWd ¢ ZETO900-£0-810C
29907 8OVEJYSYYFNT/9Z8Y8HY/S YNIXYW/YSSIN/GT0Z/10 10 ‘NMOIETAQIN ¥HL JOOMITIYW 8%
0L"0¢ ¥202/80/G0T ANYED NO JIAONCT ON 19 M gEYHOIY SI¥YYd Z TITC800-£0-8T102
CELEPELLBASSTYTIOT/18690L0Y/T IIYEOD/MATHD/L0O0Z/T0 LD ‘NMOIZFIQCIN NT OQIUTIIR 99
T0°€T 7202/80/607 ONYYD NO ¥EHONOT ON o g NIAIZLS WYTITIH Z £€8G66S00~£0-8T0C
LZ60£2TSOL6THIADDZ/6906800/CVITATIS/IATHD/S00Z/€0 1D ‘NMOLITQOIN ¥ TIIH YEWAANS 1€
€97 1€ $202/80/601 CNYED NO YIDINOT ON 19 £ NIHAELS SIITHI ¢ 12S56S00-£0-810C
GG6ZLONLONSPASTLY /2ILNY0/HD XYNYD/L0A0L/L00Z/TO 1D ‘QUOJSNITIYM IS HOYAHD 19€
PT702 ¥202/80/S07T QNWYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19 I ATHESIA SOYVMaE Z ¥066500-£0-8102
70990296XIETTANDZ/AXZ6LG/XONINDE/MATHO/ 6002/ 10 LD ‘NMOIFTICQIW ¥EI ¥ITal 28
[ ARYA 7202/80/607T ONW¥D NO ¥YHIONOT ON 9 M 3ODY03ID JITOMEC Z 0628S00-£0-8T0C
188L99TH6AVLOYINE/PLLBTIY/S YEINAS/YSSIN/LT0Z/T0 1D ‘NMOLFETICAIN IS ¥AEATIS €
257 0% $20¢/80/G07T ANYYD NO dFIODNOT ON ol S XdTIHSY HIYIANYd Z 08%LS00~-€0~-8T102
FEEEERTIFAYLNOINE /IDZGL8/ /S USHAA/YSSIN/ZTT02/T0 1D ‘NMOLITIAQIN 607TY # IS NIVW S OTET
£€0°0¢ ¥202/80/60T ANYYD NO HEDNOT ON &) ¥ YIEWYd X3TYd Z T6E€LG00-E0-8T0C
908792086 LETATYDS/ LT LY POV /TAYTIONE/MDINLE/ 8002/ 10 50 NMOLITIAAIW IS NIWW 3 €9
08°5¢ ¥202/80/507T ANYID NO HIONOT ON o NETIOT WYHONINNAD ¢ TLOLS00-E0-8T0C
0Z9TO0RTIZLLAINDT/80LG0L/SENOZE/YILID/T00Z/TT ‘LSY0D WI¥d 8€ IdY AMME HOHMVH WTVd QG
e €2 ¥202/80/60 HIY¥IS 40 IR0 JIAOR SO ¥ TIINYA ¥YWOAND Z 600LS00-£0-8T0C
G9068TZAEYPINIEDOT/ TV 5D06/ 006 TH/ATHD/ LE66T/E0 10 ‘NCINITO IS NIVH I Of€l
12°6 vZ02/80/G607 QNYYD NO dIONOT ON 1o ¥ REUS MEYIO Z 16L5G00-€£0-81T0C
TZL66 TTHONIDIDIDT/ 870804 Y/0AVIOTOD/MAIHD/ LT0Z/10 ID TTIIH X¥O0¥ Y MAIAYIAIY GE
10766 $202/80/507 ONYYD NO dIONOT ON 19 ¥L O HOOOWL YITHESSYD ¢ LB6PS00-£0-870C
TGEEL0AZTYTITAVEYL/6GTTEOW/A IOVIIN/ASIIN/Z002Z/T0 L2 ‘NMOIFETAAIN dT Id¥ LS LONTYM ¢F
2178 720¢/80/G0T QNVED NO ¥EONOT ON 19 d YINVN UNIDYIMYD Z #T6PS00-£0-8T0C
GFELODMZEDTSYIALYS/XON0TT/E€ F4AL-X/¥NDYL/Z002/T0 1D ‘NMOLITAAIN §S8 X0€ Od
LG 6 ?202/80/601 ANYED NO ¥HDNOT ON o] £ LY3g9EH NOUYWYD 2 90€vS00-€0-8T0C
8289V TYSELOTADOHT /LARGES/E TIODIW/YANOR/ 8002/ 10 LD ‘YDIVANL IS HLPRT 968
SL°62 %202/80/60T ANYYD NO HHONOT ON 9 T NIATY WYYHANE Z 800vS00—-E0-810T
PZ6L0229ZOTIIADDT/TS20900/AVEIATIS/MAHHD/9102/€0 ON ‘XIID ¥Y0 LS HDYEWROD M LOD
£€7€0T ¥202/80/507 ONYYD NO HADNOT ON 9 ¥ X¥NEH INVAEE Z T96£S00-£0-8T07
0EELITHICEI0IOVIE/EL06TOY/L NOISNA/AY0A/ %102/ 10 10 ‘NMOIITAAIN ¥YEL YITAL 06T
107 6% PZ0Z/80/G0T ANYYD NO ¥WIDNOT ON 9 IYINYHIYN NMO¥d Z 9LBES00-€0-8T0Z
96 T8TITAZEG INEDDE/OLdA00/ 006 TH/ATHD/ L66T/ 5T NI ‘77EM0d Q¥ FA0Q HWOSINOT €67
09°¢ $202/80/607 ANYID NO ¥HDNOT ON 2 40 L EUEGNYXITY SNOCYE Z 8LES00-E0-8T0C
CLGERTOESINTEEODE/SYOWIL/ DML HYE/ RS/ $102/20 10 ‘NMOLITAAIN IS ¥HATIS 6V
297691 $202/80/60T QNYYS NO ¥IONOT ON 19 ¥ FNOYEL VOWHd Z 09GES00-£0-810¢
PZT00TI0ZIASINGS/TONYHOT/HEGSE/ DTN/ FT0Z/TT 12 ‘NMOLITIAQIK 1§ ¥IATIS 6V
[A/AR47AY $202/80/G0T ANYED NO WHONOT ON 9 Y HAWNOY¥AL YOWdE Z 6GSESC0-€0-8T0C
80TSZEEBXKLBINGAN/YOVIEL /Y NP OGET/ADUAN/ 8002/ 10 XI ‘NOLSONIAIT 880E€T# ¥ MOLINIWY Q£
P6° LT $202/80/607 ANWYYID NO YHADNOT ON 9 T YHIINNEL YOEd Z B8YSES00-E0-8T0CT
96060208GALIYASDT/UEAS69/ANY SIS/TIA¥D/8002/10 L2 ‘NMOLETACIN 1D QTEIIHOLIT LT
99°%c $202/80/607T ANYID NO HIONOT ON 19 9 dT¥NOQ dNo€ Z TIZES00-E0-8T0C
ZSE€ZZTIAOLYTOEDDT /0P 099 L/AVIIATIS/MARHD/0002/€0 10 ‘NMOLETIAQIN ID QTITIHILIT LT
SO0 ¥T %202/80/607 ANYED NO YEONOT ON 19 g JTUYNOQ (aNOd Z TT2EG00-£0-810C
979E0TYNGGOLEIDHT/MOVSEL/T QHOIDY/YANOH/ 661/ 10 LD ‘NMOLITICAIR J¥ MOO¥HXYS 82Z
0E"9 $202/80/60T ANVYESD NO HIDNOT ON 19 D ®I¥EAYT I¥O0JNOLId T Z¥LZSO0-E£0-810Z
o)) 585 LGSNA6AYETIPNT/ZZBEVTIV/E YNILTY/YSSIN/E€T02/T0 12 ‘NMOIITIACIN ¢ IdY LS SSIMHOLOH S¢C
™~ £€9°9¢ $Z0Z/80/507T ANVID NO JHONOT ON 9 H NHOL TTIIIVd ¢ PT1TCS00-€0~-810C
e €€92ZLLBENOZENALL/ Z8BGEHNY/SNIYE/L0OA0L/ 8002/ 10 ID ‘MMOLTIQAIN ¥ID AYAHU00M G661
O 9L702 7202/80/507 ONYED NO HIDNOT ON 19 ¥ SAWINa IDAY Z LESTS00-£0~-8T0C
w 6GZPOPIH0dYIDETNE/I0ZLLE/ /S ¥SYIA/YSSIN/TT0C/ 10 1D ‘NMOLETQCIN 1S ID3d4s0¥d €602
[32] 12781 $202/80/507T GNYYD NO ¥HINOT ON 19 D MHHLLYW OWIVIY Z £¥S0800-€£0-810¢
(0]
ﬂmuoym% deng/ang xomagdsng/ang 3IStq dsng/snd UMOL 33eq uosedy Spol sweN 3sd # 11T
[a 8
oy :as1g Aq dessy  ‘on :ATup Yelol  ‘ISquUN [TYE (ISPI0  'STIIE TI¥ - 00 todAl  ‘ZzQz :xesx :{$) UWOTITOUOD
TGIE0:pT OWTL ¥Z0Z/890/60 938U LOTYISIA T¥Id HINOS

axedey ssuadsng ssodoxd



1e 37 of 79

Z6LLEZOVZS8YMOPL T/ GHLNYO/HD ANVED/dIAL/F002/ 10
9691 PZ02/80/G0'T ANWYED NO YIIONOT ON I
PSSRELHLPOEIDSTAL/TEQTH LY/ EILSHIOL/AVENS/LO0Z/ 10
L9761 $202/80/60 HIYLS J0 10O JEAOW SO
22509€6EXNACENNALL/ZE6V00D/SNT¥E/LOACL/TI0C/ €0

9z Z¢ 7202/80/60 HIYLS 40 10O AIAOW SO
LTZLT0DP98S6TOVHL/666L90Y/XSI/YENDY/ 7002/ TO

9891 7202/80/S07T CNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
LTOECEZOHGAVETYYNT/E€B8ETIZLE/ ¢ YRILTIY/YSSIN/LTOZ/ 10
12708 %202/80/507T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
PELITZIPCEPINETHL /9S88EHY/ EYUAZYIH/YAZYH/ 002/ 10

Te° 9T FZ0Z/80/S0T ONYYD NO ¥IOHNOT ON 19
608P0EHYSADEYIEEZ/ QIR0 /EEDEYHD/ADA0A/0T02/10
$6°LT 202/80/607T ONYED NO ¥EONOT ON 9
00LLLIZYZITTASKNT/ 0P 0LBHY/ /WITOH0D/I0A0L/0T0Z/ 10
1Z°€2 %202/80/60 EI¥VIS 30 10O QIAOR fle]
09 FEYDICTIONARIT/ TZ6E9HY/TALSHINA/ QY0 /9002/ 10
TT1°81 pZ02/80/507 ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19
980GESNSSITZTYRNT/0SS980Y/Z YHILIY/YSSIN/BO0LZ/T0
PLOLT 7202/80/60'7 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
ZGE00TYLLSIONIOHT/6MASYY/H QYODDY/YANOH/£00Z/ 10

[ AR YA $202/80/G07 (NYYD NO ¥HONOT ON 19
FSPOEZOXZATOTAYNT/PLGOTNY/X YNILTY/YSSIN/666T/TO
g8e"8 ¥Z0Z/80/607T ANYES NO ¥EONOT ON 19
PELGEQYZYSZCOIOHT/EL09EDY/T QIOIIY/YANOH/Z00Z/ 10
61°6T 7202/80/507 (NYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 19
96L88TLSEASTIENDT/68TZTAY/ T HOHYI/MAZHD/S002/10
L8°%2 bZ0Z/80/607 ANYED NO JHONOT ON 19
LZEPETZSLMBTIONDT/OAXZEZ /MAZYTY/FATHD/ 5661/ 10

0F"9 $202/80/507 ANY¥D NO ¥HONOT ON 19
GE91890G80MBZIIBL T/ EC6TEHY/I0TLYd/dATL/800C/ 10
Z1°LT 7Z02/80/507 ANWYS NC ¥IONOT ON i3}
Y9Z6ZSNE6PETZIYINT/ $ATdVE/C YRILTY/YSSIN/6002/10
967671 7202/80/G07T ANWE¥D NO JHIONOT ON 195
H6LI9ETYSHASHLTAR/68TGZNY/LG 2 08S/0ATOA/¥002/10
LETET Z02/80/607 ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 9
Z89E€0LEAXEGZADYEZ/NOLGZ6/ NYAYIYD/EDHA0A/ 0002/ 10
1078 ¥Z0Z/80/507T ANYEH NO WAINOT ON 19
ZLLYOGOTTEZTEETIC/ L1S0000/¥TI0OY00/LOA0L/ 1002/ €0
L9°01 $202/80/607 ONYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9
Z8LYTETX6LZESMYDZ/ 86 LOENY/AYAINID/MDINE/ 0002/ 10
8e"8 7Z02/80/C07T ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON 19
£6L26000PRATIETIIY/6E£0L90Y/ IS/ AINYD/LOAOL/CT0LC/ 10
91°9¢ v202/80/607 ONYMD NO ¥EONOT ON 10
£8ZG60NTXNZZOLTILY /P8 FEAY/HD RYWNYD/LOXOL/T00Z/T0
¥9°2T 7202/80/607 ONYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 23]
2GE€600Y8X89EJDIHT/ SZEORY/T QIOODY/YANOH/ 8002/ 10
§8°92 7202/80/G07 QNY¥S NO YIONOT ON 19
160001 7XX0Z9EDEDT/GEOY 8TH/ TIOUNY/RSATO/ 6661/ 10
00°6 $Z0Z/80/G607 ANY¥H NO ¥IONOT ON 9
0P 2Sy69aTZIDE868T/Z8520dY/YLPIXG8/8LSAL/E102/TT
82" L 7202/80/507 ANYED NO WIONOT ON 19
9966y TALXAHNNTINT/696FETD/AVEHATIS/HATHD/B8T0Z/ €0
6L°681 ?202/80/S07 ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON jto]
0GT9EGOSIMBONYTING/TZ00FEY/F YEMEIX/VSSIN/800Z/ 10
L8°6Z y20Z/80/607 ANVYED NO ¥ADNOT ON 9

ID ‘NMOLEIQAIN Q¥ HIV¥D TIOL SCT

T EOINYL d¥Ed

SYOEA SYT €07 # IAY HOVEE AWHTEA 00Z01

SYDEA

‘ SNERNTOD

&

fine]

LD

T ¥HHL SITADYH

SYI €02 # IAV HOVIE AWdTEA 00201

N ¥EIY SITHEDWY

IO ‘NMOLFTAAIN a9 TIIH Wa¥d 971¢
d NOAEQ ¥AZIIYTIHIZ04
‘NMOLITAQIN 20T IdY¥ IS NIVKW HLIQOS 0611

H 4ITIIHd Ed40d

IO ’NMOIETAAIN Q¥ NOSINHC £9

£ ¥OIOIA Q¥IdEd

LD ‘NMOLITIQQAIN ¥EL YITAL $8T

S WJOIL MUTLOO

LPY IOT QF SAUYW INIUS 9€GE

L YIIZT 0ISYD0

IN ‘MO€¥Y NNY Q¥ IOJSY 650

¥ dEHJOLSIHYHD NAN

12 ‘NMOIFTAUIN IS OWO ¥¥1

YLINDYYN TIOOH

LD /NMOIETAQIN Q¥ MOOdEAYS GE
TTEEYAL VEVOYHTIYRINEHA
IO ‘NMOIFIQAIW €# Q¥ NOLLEYE LT

12 ‘NMOIETAAIN

10 ‘NMOLITQCQIN
H

O RYAL OQWOH¥ER
a9 MOOHHTIIN 9¢€§
T NYSIOW HIWIDOW
a3 TIIH 1Ia0dd 9L
JI9VH 2393 d~0AYR

12 ‘NMOIEIAAIN 902 X0€ 04
T TRIZHS NIEFHOVIDVR
30 ‘XIYMEN  Td ENOLS T106¢

d ATIEAHIN SIMIT

I0 ‘NMOIFIAAIN IS TIYM 0T

d NITYL SIMIAT

10 ‘NMOLITAAIN LS ONVTIAOT 9¢

d THHOVY NINIYT

10 ‘NMOLATAIN Q¥ 3ODATY Ob¥

D SHWYL IMSTUMON

O ‘NMOIITAAIN NE 1d¥ 1S NIYW 099
o1 ¥Z¥YI¥S D NYar
‘NMOLETIAAIR 99 L4Y IS NIWW S 60€

T NOYYT NOSNHOL

IO ‘NMOIITACIN ¢ T4 IS INO¥d ZET

£ XITIVH NOSMDWYL

IO 'NMOIETIQAIN q¥ JIIEVHOS C6

a

YIAYHOIN ONIYdZH

L0 ‘QIOIONITIVM LIS X¥YEHD S B8ZE
oI LYROEANAYT AQAVA DI ¥ 3 H
L2 ‘NMOIFTIAAIR d3FL NOLIY 9

I OTYE NITED

LA 'YIIVWYL  GLT X089 Od

9 LIOJS NOQJUCD

IA ‘YOINWYL  SLT X0d Od

9 LLODS NOTH0D

‘NMOIITIQAIN Q¥ IAYT TYLSRID 01

Y YENNAT NOQY¥OS

9069L00-£0-8T02
L9G9L00-E0~8TOT
9969L00-£0-8T0C
7609L00-€0-8T0C
Z608L00-£0-8T0C
881GL00-€0-810C
9GEPLO0-E0-8T0C
£06€L00-€0-810C
8182L00~-£0-8T0C
Z06TL00~-E0-8T0C
0L60L00-E0-8T0C
6E60L00-£0-8T0C
§560L00-E0-8T0C
0020L00~€0-8T0C
S0Z6900-£0-8102
8T78300-€0-8T0C
80¥8900-€0-8T0C
TLLLS00-E0~-8T0C
9S8TL900-E0~BT0T
18T9900~£0-8102
67L5900-£0-8T02
Zv€5900-€0-8T0C
796£200-€0-8T0C
TSTEQ00-E0-8T0C
?8L2800-€£0~810C
LTSZ900-€0-8T0C
9162900-£0-810¢

2062900-£0~-810¢

Te3olL

Pag

dsnig/eng zemegdsas/ang 3514

dsng/eng umol 238d uoseay spod

an iasTg Ag deosy ‘oN ATUQ TRaol  ‘IQqUNnN TTTY

:I2pI0

CSIEQIPT RwWIy

‘sTTIE TUW -

00
FZ0Z/80/50 :93Bq

[We N

:adly ‘g0z taesk
LOIYISIQ FEIZ HINOS

% TTTE

1 ($) UOTITPUOD

axo0dey asuadsng ssasoxg



e 38 0of 79

LYy 098°2

LS E9
TT0LOTLPSAPSILTOT/ ZXKEY b/ HITTYAYD/HATHD/ ¥ 002/ T0
G8°8 ¥202/80/60T GNWHED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
ZE08Z8ALOMESNHNTT/ 269790/ ¥YD NMOL/OONIT/0002/10
21°¢ YZ0Z/80/50T ONWYD NO ¥IDNOT ON 10
LEPPSHSE0008dIAAT/NAITT6/ IQVAZYN/YAZYN/E£00T/ 1O
ve-9 $202/80/G0T ANVED NO JEONOT ON ol
TYy08TMyONBY IOV LT/ PYLHYS/AIMIGIT/dHAAL/ 7002/ 10
iv°¢ $20Z/80/6077 ONVID NO ¥IDNOTI ON 0
rr90SZYMPACSdIYIT/LAXAL00/T SOUAYL/QH02/8661/5C
91°¢ vZ02/80/507T ANYYD NO HEDNOT ON 19
9€TLE8HAZOEYLSZIL/ ENIMYO/EALSHEO /9VENS/GT02/T0
08771 $20Z/80/507T ONYID NO ¥IONOT ON 9
7OTA0YATOE09OARIT/9LTTTAY/YHYOTAXH/ Q0L /T002/ 1O
Lz z ?20¢/80/607T QNVED NO WEDNOT ON 2
T8860SH6 PACTOSHNG /€6 THESY/HA YINVS/ANNAH/6002/10
8¢°ZZ F202/80/G0T ANYYD NO YIDNOT ON 19

1£°812°'2
Z6VEGTI96ATTITYINT/EQIHYL/S YHILTY/YSSIN/S002/10
PLTET $20Z/80/607 ANWYD NO ¥EONOT ON b}
G88ZEFTSOZ6SHETAXR/PIOLYS/ IS C 098/0ATOA/S002/10
€172 7202/80/607 UNYYD NO JEINOT ON 19
9Z6SSTEBONYZHIDT/AASETE/AVITATIS/MATED/8002/€0
LTI ®P $202/80/607 GNVED NO ¥ESNOT ON 9
PSHL80J8ZXIBIDAAM/ ZSO0FLIY/K ¥ 00€D/EDYIN/8002/10
96°6¢Z $Z0Z/80/607T ANW¥ED NO ¥IONOT ON 19
6Z8ZSYELETERNANAT/PBSZLYY /X FJYISH/QU0I/L002/TO
LS°8T Z02/80/607T ANYED NO JHONOT ON 9
STLEEPOTLIUOINAKSG /1206 TIY/OLNINOS/YIN/FT0Z/ 10
LE QS yZ02/80/60 Juicsymictolelel joled
80ZZC0AS8TYMITCHT/986298/I0LS1d/3TAVH/S002/2T
90722 ¥202/80/G07T ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9
FGTISLYNO LAY LATNIT/S6805HY/YIVOTAXA/AE0A/9002/ 10
T€°81T ¥Z0Z/80/S071 ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON 19
099T003E9LITIAAGT/GOE69HY/L 02 XTI/¥ENIY/¥102/T0
80°2S ¥202/80/G0T ANWED NO ¥IIONOT ON 1
Z9BEEGSIOEYSMIYNN/ ST LTY/XS TLHOA/YIN/2T02/10
LL°9T $202/80/60°7 GNYYD NO ¥IONOT ON o]
PIZOLLOESUASZONLAE/LBOTTI0D/ 0062 Wd/EDA0A/E00C/E0
8L LT ?202/80/G07 ANWY¥D NO ¥IONOT ON 15
OLSEOOWAPEYIAGING/6SLTSAY/MY X LEN/NIANI/ET0Z/TO
I€° %9 $20Z2/80/607T ANYED NO ¥HONOT ON s3]
Z0Z67093ET80LAZNT/ 260286/ V9GV6/ONYHD/HT0Z/TT
6G°€ 202/80/60T ANYYD NO WIONOT ON 19
2905690988 TILNFIT/ 0DNEYL/LOIHIYI /dFHL/9T0T/ 10
7S €S ¥202/80/60 ZIIYIS J0 INO JQHAONW o]
68Y80ELEQGEIREEST/6TPZF LY/ T ADYDIT/HVEAS/ €002/ 10
£€I°1T ¥Z0Z/80/607 ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON ]
O0F98ESHEEE8TUANHZ/£ZS0TIY/YN0L XAN/YINOY/ €002/ 10
(42844 720Z2/80/607 ANYYD NO ¥IONOT ON jgs3)
ZS88ZTZE8SETIANDT/ 9P EZOMY/AOANI/ONS/ €002/ 10
PLTLT 7202/80/G077 UNWED NO ¥IONOT ON 19

I0

el

L

88 : IVIO&L

g :309¥ JO §

I2 ‘NMOIETIAAIN NT IOHAINLSEM ¢8

d YTIONY S¥EDHacH

10 ‘NMOIATAAIN ¥ID YHHJOLSIWHD &8¢

¥ NYQER AYYITO

‘NMOLITIGAIN NT MOE ELL

T XONEM NOSTHJIOW

1D ‘I1D0I4S0¥d O¥ NIAVH MAN 0Z2

fire]

¥ JIRYL NITHOQOT

‘QELSNIM  EAY I¥IFIID Q6T
I AWVHOVYZ HYFINITIIVI

‘NMOIATIAGIN SDNISSO¥D EOYINHEYD 681

fine]

¥ dIAYA INILNYLSNOD
‘NMOTITQAIN ¥EL INWOA 9T

NIHOTE NYEYD

14 ‘QIEIIGINNAS  HAY UYIGZ HS 0891

W AESANIT Tddd¥

€L 1300Y FO #

‘YOI I¥YH  JIELIY IS NOLONIINAH Z€

e}

ANNYA ZIIAZHD

NMOLITIQAIN LS WHATIS T¥

¥ QTYNOY SNYWAOX

LD ‘NMOIUIQQIN EAY SIONVYEI ¥¥

OTT ONIJYDSONYT €2
10 ‘NMOIITIQQIN NI MO" 991
F0 d I§HE0Y ONAOX

10 ‘NMCIAIQIIN ¥ TIIH JERWAS 16

I

¥r H q90ddIT0 LLODSEM
NMOLETIAAIN T4 EAVI I §
¥e ¥ 800%[0 HOVYTIUM

2 /NMOIITIAAIW Q¥ EMVT TYLSA¥D LOT

£ INIONIA INITOQ¥E3EA

I0 ‘NMOIZICAIN WAV ¥ATMOI OLT

12

o SINT ¥93A

NMOLETIQUIN  ¥ID ¥S0Y G€1
T UNNYI¥E ONVI¥HTIVA

NMOLZTICQIN NI SNISSOYD dOYI¥HVYd 99¢

IDONIHSVH

O AFISSHEM NITROL

12 ‘NMOIETCAIA  ¥Q HOEFEE ¥I4400 62

ONI ISIYJ¥ELNE NOSYW L ¥ I
‘NOINA IS S¥MOIH S0T

A HYE0dEd NIVMS

GOCH# MN IAY SLLASAHOVSSYR T10¥
W IITEFTYA TUYMALS

YW AYHYEETIIM IS JTIIIIONINdS TL

W AWY JIDNIJIS

I0 ‘NMOIZTIAAIN IS ¥EMOTI §

¥ FXHD0¥ SNOWHWIS

ID0 ‘NMOLJEIAAIN IS TIIW €L

a FAILS TTEHOLYS

120 NMOLETICQOIN Q¥ FIVD TIOL 6Z1T

T IDINYL d¥Ed

8TOC : ¥&
TTYINTWEIIENS AR
9986800-70-810¢
7ST5800-70-810C
§69%800-70-810¢C
£20¥800-70~8102
GTLEB00-70-8T0C
€621800-%0-810C
€L80800-70-8102
L0Z0800~%0-8102Z
HTOIHIEA HOIOR
£829800~-£0-810C
£€T09800-£0-8T02
»8LG800-£0-8102
7T196800~-€0-810C
ovrb800-£0~-810C
£707800-£0~8T0C
0L9€800-€0-BTOC
6€£9€£800-€0-810C
T0v¥€800-€£0-810¢
GLECB00-E0-8T0C
01S1800-€0-810C
6E£E€T800~€0-8T0C
§960800~-£0-8T0¢
0L650800-€0-8102
2266L00-£0-8T02
6988L00-€0-810C

£L069L00-£0-810C

TE30

dsns/ang xemegdsng/ang 3s1d

Pag

dasng/ang umol ajeqg uoseay IdpPoD

ON :3sTQ Aq deoay ‘oN ATUO TeROL ‘IOqUNN TTTH

1 I9PIQ0
2810871

‘gTIIE TIY - 00
BWTY

SWeN

tad&l ‘220z :xedR

¥Z0Z/80/60 @3rd IOI¥ISIA 3YI4 HINOS

3sq

# TTTE

:(s) UOTITPUOD

arodoy asuadsns sSs8D0Ig



JAY ONVTIHOIH TLY

10 ‘MMOLIETAAIW IS LANISEHD ¥6

0L ET $Z0¢/80/6077 GNYED NO ¥IDNOT ON ol ANYIII¥SE SSYH-TTAGIWYD 11€0700~20-020C
£T°626 €2 * TYIOL 6T0C * ¥X
05°89 £ 300¥ 30 # TYINIHIIIENS AR
169920d98IVYELIOYZ/ 8FETSAY/ FAYDINIY/dAIL/9T0C/ 1O IO ‘NMOITTICAIN J3 TTIH YEHAOS #¥
£€€°9¢ $202/80/807 QNYYS NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 S NYITAL AYMTIYYD 2980800~-70~-610C
6296 TOVSTSZLNIDHT/ 122 TXY/T QUOIDY/YANOH/ G002/ 10 12 ‘NMOIZIQAIN IS dEATIS 9¢
ST°L $Z02/80/G07T ANYYD NO ¥EDNOT ON 12 ¥L  OTINIYD ¥YAOUTOWTY 2110800-%0-6T0C
CLLBITYDLEATADOHT/ L8PBIXY/T QUODIY/WANOH/9T0Z/ 10 LD ‘NIVII¥YE MAN ¥ QI0JIVELS 26T
[4 w4 ?202/80/607 QNS NO d¥EDNOT ON o] N HYAITYY JYWHY 0L00800-70~6T02
LS TVC €T :30D¥ JO # HIOIHEA JOLOW
L9LLTLMO9ARGSYSNL /UNZTHL/ /S HAND0E/YSSIN/CT02/10 IN ‘¥3svdd 16092 X0d Od
88782 $Z702/80/60 3I¥LS 40 INO CEAOR SO 3 L¥I40Od SWYITIIM 0667800-£0-6T02
ZSET99ILXAVLEYINE/GEVL6dY/S YIINIS/YSSIN/8T02/T0 10 I0ISI¥E 7 LAY ¥3L M00¥d ENId G8
6Z°¢s $Z0Z/80/60T ANYHESD NO MHADNOT ON 19 YNITIONY UNIAVILYE GTISLOD-E£0-6T0Z
ZE08Z8AAOMESRENTT/ 26979NY/¥YD NMOL/OJNIT/0002/10 10 ‘NMOIETACIW ¥I0 YIHJOLSIWHD 6¢€
9L 11T p202/80/607T ONYIS NO ¥EHONOT ON I ¥ NUYSEW AYYITO T9TPLOO~ED-6T0C
LGPHESNSE0D08dIART/NIYITT6/ IQHAZYR/YAZYR/ €002/ 10 1D ‘NMOIITAdIN NT MO€ €LL
9% g $Z02/80/607 ANYYS NO ¥3DNOT ON 9 T RONZM NOSIHHOW £0EZL00-E0-6T0C
Z8GZZTTXXMETIAND T/ €6 £E8dY/MHAZYTE/FATED/ 6661/ 10 ID ‘NMOIATAAIN IS TIYM vE
SLTL ?Z0Z/80/S0 [stcesyviceelctel 2a a0 A UINYHd INIINYR TGT0L0O0-€0-610C
GPELODMZEOTSYALYS/XON0TT/E FAXL-X/¥ADYL/ 2002/ 10 I35 /RMOLTTAAIN G688 X0€ Od
PL°8 $202/80/507 ANYED NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 L IMEEHEEH NOYYWYD ¥8¥¥S00-£0-610C
FOT60YNTIT09NXHNIT/SLTZTAY/4EYOTAXE/QHOA/T002/ 10 I3 ‘NMOIETIGAIW ¥El INWENd 91
B S8°8 7202/80/S0T ON¥¥S NO ¥IONOT ON 19 NIHOTAE NYEYD 87EPS00~E0-6T0C
S8600GEMOTYONAGHL/ ZHL0/008NA/SYMEN/8661/6C NI ‘TIEMOd Q9 IA0Q IWOSENOT £6¢
89 ¢ $20Z/80/60T ANYID NO ¥IDNOT ON 9 e 0 HIANYXITY SM00dE SYLESOO-£0-610T
96 TBTITAZY6 THEDDZ/90dI00/C0STH/HMATHD/L66T/ ST NI “T1EM04 Q¥ IAOQ IWOSINQT €82
09°¢ $202/80/607 ONYYS NO ¥EONOT ON 19 ge L VAANYKETIY SHMOOYE PPLESO0~-E0-6T0C
PTI68LZLOLNSSIALTOT/SPT0LIY/ LT HZOND/YATHD/9T02/10 14 ‘CIIIAGENNAS FAY U3ISZ IS 0¥89T
vz LY £202/80/607T ANYES NO YEONOT ON 19 W XISANIT TAEdY 790TS00-€0-6T0C
18860EHE VAL TOSHNG,/E£6THESY/EL YINVYS/ANNAH/6002/10 1d ‘QIIIIGINAAS 3IAY U3ISZ ES 07891
L6°0C 7202/80/G07 ANVYS NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 W AASANIT TIdd¥ £90TS00-£0-6102
2568Z299Y6 TYHMTAHT/ADANOQ/ XYL Td/ITAVH/0102/21 T4 ‘QTEISEERNAS  FIAY UIGZ 3S 09891
06° 8¢ F202/80/50'7 GNYED NO dADNOT ON 19 W AESANIT TA4dY Z90T1500-£0-6T02
8Z98ETOXEAZTAETIL/ L6V TEAY/YITION0D/LOA0L/ 6661/ 10 ID ‘NMOIITAQIR LS ¥IATIS 9¢
£6°9 v202/80/507 ANVED NO ¥IADNOT ON el e OTHNYYD IYAOQOWTIY 1ZL0OS00-£0-6102
91°229 L :300Y 3O # X19Ed0o¥d TYNOSHEI
1S IONTYM PP I3 NMOLETIQCQIR (¥¥Y3Y¥) IS LONTYM P
LO"T8Y vZ0Z2/80/S07 ANYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 OTT ONIHIAINIONT EONYWEOS¥Ad HANIAIEOS Z2Z81Ip00-20-610C
IS NIYW 699 VR ‘QUCITIR ¥ IIS IS MENWHAS LP
£€6°0T 7202/80/G07 ONYE9 NO HIADNOT ON 19 ONI dI¥ LINUI4 G18T¥00-20~-610C
LS LNO¥WI LS 10 ‘NMOLIETAQAIN 2 Ld¥ Td M¥¥d LE
1€ 1% p20Z/80/607 GNYED NO ¥EDNOT ON 19 W ¥ITd ¥ETIIR PSETY00-20-6102
LS NIYW HLOOS QfE Td TIIH ONIEAS ¥d HOTAVE LLOTT
297 LT FZ0Z/80/S0T ANTED NO JHONOT ON 19 OTYIONYD WOISSHEL ZECTIH00-20-610C
fe ) ay A¥¥T IYLSAED G691 1D ‘QTITISYIHIEM ¥UA SNIFEOd 0T
~ 6L°8 $202/80/607 ANVYD NO ¥IFONOT ON 9 D SYIANY WIZH LT60700~20-610C
Y qa FAYT TYLSA¥D G691 10 ‘QTEIISEEHEIEM d¥d SNI€€E0Y 0T
o LT 6F $202/80/507 ONYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 SYIANY WIIH 9160700-20-6102
%] 8 I1d¥ 3IAY ONYTIHOIH TLY 1D ‘NMOLEIQQIN IS LONLSHHD §¢&
AN LT ET $Z02/80/607 ANYED NO ¥EDNOT ON 19 ANYLLII¥E SSYH-TIIIdNWD 6620F00~-C0-610C
amuoam% deng/ang zemasgdsng/sng A5td dsng/ang umol a3eq uosEaYy Ipod dwen # 11T
oo

L

:abeg

oN :astg Ag densyg  fon :ATuo TElol  ‘asquny TTTY

119010 ‘STIIE IMTY - 00 :9dAL  ‘gzog :aevex
IDI¥ISIO ¥Id HILOS

ZGIENYT fBwWTL vZ0z/80/60 :@3ed

1 (S) UOT3ITPUOD

azodey ssuadsug ss90013



vy ¥89
IS INNTYM P
$20Z2/80/607 ANTED NO JEDNOT ON 10
¥ EMVT TYISAMD 691
68'6 $202/80/S07 ONVED NO ¥IONOT ON 1o
Q¥ 3FYT TYLSAED §91

8Z 6ES

L) ‘NMOZIT

g :309Y 3O #

AAIA  (I¥EE) IS LOANTUM PP

27T ONIYIINISNE FONVRHOJIHd FENIATEOS

I ‘a1

12 ‘NMOLIET

HIIISYIHIEM ¥d SNIFE0Y 01
O SYHANY WIHH
GOIR Qd 3NYT TYLSAYD 69T

ATNIIOYA TYNOS¥AEd

7881¥00~-20~120C

L360¥00-20-1202

§0°S§S $202/80/507 AQNYYS NO WEONOT ON b} SHEANV WIZH 2 9960¥D0-20-1202
IS NIYH HLOOS SZL ID ‘NMOIIICAIR T8E XO€ 0d

£8°2ZL $202/80/607T QNY¥D NO ¥EONOT ON 19 YITHYA NIZ¥D ¢ 6680900-20~-120C
IS LONTYM €F 1D ‘WYAaYH  IIVMI II0R0D LS

6E°L v202/80/607T ANYESD NO YIONOT ON 15 MEYH DNOA ¢ $080F00-20-120¢

€1°020°T 6T : 'TYIOI 0202 : ¥X

80°GET T :300¥ 3O # TYINIRITIENS AW

9T9GELNIBIIYLASHE /96 PSP AY/IYISOEE /IAINI/ST0Z/ 20
80°6el $202/80/507 QNYED NO YIDNOT ON 19

S5 612
LOLLTLMOIARGSYBNL /MNZTYL//S EAD0E/YSSIN/ZT0E/ 10

o

NMOLITIUGIN dF SYWOYYW Z9
DT SOILSIDOT MMOUHDNOL T

TT :300¥ JO #

TN ‘¥EsYddE  T609Z X0d 0Od

T000800-70-0202

TIDIREA ¥OIOW

L9°LZ ¥20Z2/80/G0 HIYLS A0 LNO THAOW SO o I9IF0d SWYITIIM 2 91LE8D0-E£0-0202
ZGET99TLKAYLIVINE/GEVLBAY/S YIINIS/USSIN/8T0Z/ 10 12 ‘1I01sI¥d 7 LAY ¥9IL J00odd INI4 68
L8°2¢ $202/80/607 GNYYED NO dIDNOT ON 15 UNITIONY YNIAYLLYD Z £227L00-£0~-0202
ZE0B8ZBAAOMESWENTT/269790Y/¥YD NMOL/OONIT/000Z/T0 1D NMOIITAQIN ¥ID YEHJOLSIYHD 6€
9201 7202/80/607 ANYED NO d3ONCT ON 5 ¥ NUHIW X¥VATIO Z 0ZEELO0-£0-020C
LEPPSHGE0D08dIALT/NIYT 16/ I9¥AZYN/YAZYN/ €002/ 10 12 ‘NMOIZTQAIN NT MO€ €LL
£7°¢ %202/80/G07T ONYYD NO ¥IDNOTI ON ] T AONEIM NOSTHEORN Z 0EGTLO0-£0-020C
POT60YNTON0ONARIT /9 LIZTAY/YEE0TAXI/TE03/T00C/T0 LD ‘NMOIETIQUIN ¥3IL INYYNd 9T
11°8 $207/80/607 QN¥YEO NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 NIHOTE NVEYD Z 29Z¥S00-£0-020¢C
S8600SEMO TYONATNL/ 200/ 008NA/SYMYN/B661/52 NI ‘TTEMOd Q¥ FA0Q IWOSINOT €8¢
69°¢ $202/80/607 ANY¥D NO YIDNOT ON 19 L L OYEANYXETY SM00¥Ed Z SE£8£600-£0-0202
€T8LOTLLTASTTIYZOT/E9ETBAY/GD/ILNOA/LOOZ/TO AN ‘NOTAEYE ISEM IS HIFPT £0C
¥0°21 $202/80/607 GNYED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 YINOS YOUYHY Z 20L0500-£0-0202
6296 TOYGTSZLNIDHT/TZ22TXY/ T QI0IDY/YANCH/S002/T0 I3 ’NMOLFICAIR 1S ¥3ATIS 9¢€
8L°%T ¥Z202/80/S0T ANYYO NO ¥IDNOT ON 19 ML OTENEYD YYAOUOWTY Z €9920500~-£0-0207
CLLBOTYDLEITIDOHT/LEFROXY/T QUOIDY/YANCH/9T02/10 ID ‘NIYVIIEE MAN dF J90dIVdLS 26T
68789 $Z0Z/80/G07T ANYED NO ¥IDONOT ON 53] N HYAITVYY JYRHY 2 TLEOS00-£0-020C
6€96920ZCAELDS8NN/66680NY/ 4 YINYS/ANAAH/Z002/10 17 ‘NOIONITIE ¥ IIVAINd NY0EY 0T
0T $20Z/80/60T ANYYD NO YEDNOT ON 9 W QdOL dsdzzndddy 2 8700800~£0-0202
PL66ZYHT Y ITESSHIT/YOPEZS/NITONODI/QI02/T002/ €0 1D ‘NMOLITAQIN 1S NITANYES TT
6E°9T 7207/80/S0T ANVED NO ¥IONOT ON 19 D77 XYNOSYW d ONY ¥ Z £100600-£0-0202
05°599 L 130DY JO #  XINEJO¥d TYNOSHEI
1S IONTYH ¥ 1D ‘NMOLITTIAQIR  (9Y¥EE) IS IONTEM ¥
6L°96% $20T/80/50T GNYMD NO IDNOT ON I9  OTT ONTYIENIONZ ZONVRNMOIYEd HENIATEOS  C 618T¥00-20-0202
IS INOYd LS L0 ‘NMOJITIQAIN T I4Y Td M¥¥d LE
99°¢V $20Z2/80/S077 ANYYD NO dEONOT ON 9 K YILI¥ YITIIR 2 TSEIF00~20-020C
MEEL INYENd 2L ID TTIEXANOOY ¥d TTIH NOILYXIA 92
$2° 068 %Z0Z/80/S07T ANYYD NO ¥EONOT ON 15 4238080 AT 2 LYPTTY00-20-0202
N gy =ENYT TYLSXED G691 10 ‘CIEIASYIHLIEM  ¥d SNIFE0Y 0T
™~ 8076 $202/80/607 GNYED NO HIADNOT ON jgto) O SYAANY WIdH Z 6260%00-20-020¢
[T ad FUYT TYLSAYD 9T 10 ‘NMOLIFTIGATIN Q¥ IUVT TYISAYD GO1
(o} LL"0S YZ0Z/80/607T UNVYED NO YADNOT ON 19 SYEANY WIEH Z 8T60p00-20-020C
(] ¥ MOOYgAYS TI ‘O9YDIHS  00€ =I5 FAY HSYHYM N 02€
< 9z°e pz02/80/607T ANVYED NO ¥IONOT ON 9 277 HITYEE YIQIWIXIALNOD Z T050%00-20-0202
()
ﬁqpo&ww; Tang/png xemasdsng/eng 1s10 dsng/eng umol ?3eq uosesy opod sweN  38d & TTTg
o .
on :3sTa Ag deoey ‘oN :ATuO Teiol ‘rsqumy TTTE :I2PI0 ‘g771TE TIY - 00 :edAL  ‘Zz0g IesA t{s) uOTAITPUOD

8

:abeg

2S:E0PT PUWTL

vZ02/80/50 :@1eQ

IDI¥LSIA IFEII HLOOS
axodey ssusadsng ssevoxd



ET"6E6°L 902 :Te3ol pu=iId

06" 6¢E T ¢ I¥LOX zZ02 94X
n 06°G€ 1T :300Y JO # TIDIHEA MOLOW
o LE6TYZOI6NIITINDZ/ZTEBTAY/XONINDI/IATHD/ 102/ T0 10 ‘MMOIITACIN Q¥ NIMOD 62

o) 06°6¢E $202/80/507 ANYYED NO ¥ISNOT ON 19 9 QYVYHEDIY YAYSL Z £6€£0900-€0-2202
pra—y

<t vy v8s S * TIYLOL T202 * ¥X
Q

HMuo9M% dsng/sng zsmagdsng/ang 3sTd dsng/ang umol 23Bq uoseay apod sweN 3Isd # TT1t€
o

ON :3STa Aq dedsy ‘oN :ATUQ Teiol ‘IsqumN TTTE :I2pI0 ‘STIIE TI¥ - 00 :adAlL ‘gzoz :IB3L @ (S) UOTITPUOD

g :abeg ZGIE0FT BWTL ¥202/80/50 :@31ed IDI¥ISIQ ¥FIA HIAOS

s3xodeyg ssuadsng ss300x3



Page 42 of 79

Income
4101

4102 -
4103 -
4104 -
4105 -
4107 -
4109 -
4425 -
4126 -
4127 -
4204 -
4210 -
4301
4901 -

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

+ Property Tax Revenue
Interest and Liens

Tax Refunds

Fees

Prior Year Tax Collections
Tax Supplemental MV
Grants - FEMA

Grants

Contributions - Individuals
Contributions - Corporate
Municipal Grants & Rev, Sharing
NRG Tax Revenue
Investment Income

Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
7201
7202
7203
7204
7401
7403

- Electricity

- Water and Sewer
- Heating

* Telephone

* Fuel

+ Vehicle Repairs

7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.

7404 -
7406 -

7501

7502 -
7503 -
7504 -
7509 -
7512 -
7513 -

7601

7602 -
7603 -
7604 -
7606 -
7607 -
7609 -
7610 -

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

NFPA/OSHA Compliance
Vehicle Supplies

« Insurance-Workers Compensation
Insurance - Commercial Package
Insurance - Medical

Insurance - Cyber

Insurance - Life and Disability
Pension - Defined Contribution
Unused Sick Time

- Salaries - Fire Department
Salaries - Administrative
Replacement / Call Backs

Fringe Benefits

PEB-Heart and Hypertension
Employer - Social Security

Employer - Medicare

PEB-Uncompensated Absences Exp

South Fire District

July 2023 through April 2024

Jul ‘23 - Apr 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,284,690.06 6,901,230.00 383,460.06 105.56%
45,289.77 30,000.00 15,289.77 150.97%
-8,821.82 0.00 -8,821.82 100.00%
5,964.02 0.00 5,964.02 100.00%
54,802.12 0.00 54,802.12 100.00%
43,395.56 15,000.00 28,395.56 289.30%
62,312.38 0.00 62,312.38 100.00%
37,501.65 0.00 37,501.65 100.060%
25.00 0,00 25.00 100.00%
5,250.00 0.00 5,250.00 100.00%
710,643.93 0.00 710,643.93 100.00%
201,650.00 201,650.00 0.00 100.00%
96,125.88 10,000.00 86,125.88 961.26%
31,896.35 0.00 31,896.35 100.00%
8,5670,724.90 7,157,880.00 1,412,844.90 119.74%
15,300.39 22,500.00 -7,199.61 68.00%
1,960.25 2,500.00 -539.75 78.41%
8,677.01 15,000.00 -6,322.99 57.85%
2,349.97 3,000.00 -650.03 78.33%
29,453.10 45,000.00 -15,546.90 65.45%
40,829.24 40,000.00 829.24 102.07%
11,074.76 12,650.00 -1,575.24 87.55%
15,527.08 9,850.00 5,677.08 157.64%
1,336.29 2,000.00 -663.71 66.82%
174,976.00 177,685.00 -2,709.00 98.48%
51,319.00 55,000.00 -3,681.00 93.31%
803,217.87 995,447.00 -192,229.13 80.69%
6,515.00 6,515.00 0.00 100.00%
43,639.19 56,586.00 -12,946.81 77.12%
298,026.50 364,055.00 -66,028.50 81.86%
0.00 23,796.00 -23,796.00 0.00%
2,509,550.29 3,107,984.00 -598,433.71 80.75%
137,014.21 190,000.00 -52,985.79 72.11%
465,600.63 671,539.00 -205,938.37 69.33%
119,954.09 132,942.00 -12,987.91 90.23%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
39,017.90 206,489.00 -167,471.10 18.90%
194,606.07 255,202.00 -60,595.93 76.26%
45,612,92 59,685.00 -14,172.08 76.26%

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 1 of 2



Page 43 of 79 South Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through April 2024

Jul '23 - Apr 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense, continued
7701 - Tax Collector's Expense 15,015.97 24,000,00 -8,984.03 62.57%
7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals 2,099.41 2,675.00 -575.59 78.48%
7703 - Office Expenses 2,803.50 3,500.00 -696.50 80.10%
7704 - Auditor 8,475.00 7.750.00 725.00 109.36%
7705 - Professional Development 8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00 100.00%
7706 - Postage 1,628.64 4,000.00 -2,371.36 40.72%
7707 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00%
7708 - Commissioner's Compensation 7,500.00 9,000.00 -1,500.00 83.33%
7709 - Activity Expense 2,712.54 3,500.00 -787.46 77.50%
7710 - Professional Services 25,108.20 35,000.00 -9,891.80 71.74%
7712 - Office Equipment 97.40 1,200.00 -1,102.60 8.12%
7713 - Actuarial Services 3,150.00 3,300.00 -1560.00 95.46%
7714 - Advertising / Voting 2,998.66 6,200.00 -3,201.34 48.37%
7715 - Lien Fees 1,340.00 1,200.00 140.00 111.67%
7716 - Archive Services 585.00 1,000.00 -415.00 58.50%
7717 - Software Support 47,339.89 53,100.00 -5,760.11 89.15%
7801 - Repairs Building 18,900.20 20,000.00 -1,099.80 94.50%
7802 - Supplies Maintenance 7,675.36 8,900.00 -1,224.64 86.24%
7803 - Services 9,676.65 13,000.00 -3,323.35 74.44%
7805 - Equipment 4,439.85 4,600.00 -160.15 96.52%
7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment 10,307.90 12,500.00 -2,192.10 82.46%
7902 + Computer Equip & Supplies 1,179.44 2,000.00 -820.56 58.97%
7903 - Training 35,634.76 37,500.00 -1,865.24 95.03%
7904 - Fire Education and Prevention 4,323.24 4,500.00 -176.76 96.07%
7905 -« Fire Fighting Equipment 16,639.64 14,000.00 2,639.64 118.86%
7906 - Special Service Units 5,499.59 7,000.00 -1,500.41 78.57%
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office 3,879.08 4,000,00 -120.92 96.98%
7909 - Uniforms 34,235.96 31,000.00 3,235.96 110.44%
7910 - Protective Clothing 32,480.66 35,000.00 -2,519.34 92.80%
7911 - Communications 2,753.87 4,500.00 -1,746.13 61.20%
7912 - Cellular Phones 6,245.71 5,600.00 645.71 111.53%
7913 - Breathing Air & Oxygen 1,270.37 1,500.00 -229.63 84.69%
7915 - Medical Testing 4,341.00 4,180.00 161.00 103.85%
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair 1,097.66 2,800.00 -1,702.34 39.20%
8999 - CNR Current Year 202,462.74 265,950.00 -63,487.26 76.13%
Total Expense 5,547,855.65 7,157,880.00 -1,610,024.35 77.51%

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 2 of 2



Page 44 of 79

7201 - Electricity

Total 7201 - Electricity

7202 - Water and Sewer

Total 7202 - Water and Sewer

7203 - Heating

Total 7203 - Heating

7204 - Telephone

Total 7204 - Telephone

7401 - Fuel

Total 7401 - Fuel

7403 - Vehicle Repairs

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

03/04/2024
03/27/2024
04/01/2024

03/01/2024
04/01/2024

03/04/2024
04/02/2024

03/15/2024
04/15/2024

03/06/2024
03/23/2024
03/31/2024
04/23/2024

03/04/2024
03/11/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/19/2024
03/19/2024
03/22/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail

March and April 2024

Name

Earthlight Power, LLC,
Eversource
Earthlight Power, LLC.

Middletown Water & Sewer Dept
Middletown Water & Sewer Dept

Eversource

Eversource

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Grainger

WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card
Bank of America

WEX Bank - Small Bus. Card

First Line Emergency

Brake Pro, LLC

Barnwell House of Tires, Inc.
Bamwell House of Tires, Inc.
Brake Pro, LLC

Brake Pro, LLC

Hall's Power Equipment
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts

Bank of America

Debit Credit Balance
Em——

453.60 453,60
917.91 1,371.51
756.90 2,128.41
2,128.41 0.00 2,128.41
132.12 132.12
240.83 372.95
372.95 0.00 372.95
1,286.24 1,286.24
1,094.19 2,380.43
2,380.43 0.00 2,380.43
233.27 233.27
251.49 484,76
484.76 0.00 484.76
44.28 44.28
1,491.02 1,635.30
69.90 1,605.20
1,858.10 3,563.30
3,563.30 0.00 3,563.30
4,123.46 4,123.46
507.00 4,630.46
1,037.37 5,667.83
2,444.61 8,112.44
25.00 8,137.44
1,297.00 9,434.44
38.54 9,472.98
101.02 9,574.00
14.89 9,588.89
18.61 9,607.50
3.72 9,603.78

56.28 9,660.06
23.68 9,683.74
Page 1 of 7



Page 45 of 79

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2024

Name

Date
7403 : Vehicle Repairs, continued
03/31/2024
04/05/2024
04/24/2024
04/26/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
Total 7403 - Vehicle Repairs
7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.
04/19/2024
Total 7403-1 - Apparatus Preventative Maint.
7404 - NFPAJOSHA Compliance
03/05/2024
03/07/2024
03/31/2024
04/10/2024
Total 7404 - NFPAJOSHA Compliance
7406 - Vehicle Supplies
03/28/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
04/28/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
Total 7406 - Vehicle Supplies
7501 * Insurance-Workers Compensation
03/01/2024
04/01/2024

Total 7501 - Insurance-Workers Compensation

7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package
04/09/2024

Total 7502 - Insurance - Commercial Package

7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution
03/07/2024
04/04/2024

Total 7512 - Pension - Defined Contribution

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Bank of America

Cliff's Auto & Marine, LLC.
Brake Pro, LLC

Firematic Supply Co. Inc.
Barnwell House of Tires, Inc.

Advance Auto Parts

First Line Emergency

Central Systems, Inc.
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's
Bank of America

Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's

Ace Home Center
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts
Ace Home Center
Advance Auto Parts
Advance Auto Parts

Benchmark Insurance Company

Benchmark Insurance Company

HD Segur Insurance

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

Lincoln Financial - Pension 401

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Debit Credit Balance
E ]

119.44 9,803.18
984.45 10,787.63
78.00 10,865.63
292,50 11,158.13
887.37 12,045.50
1.75 12,053.25
12,056.97 3.72 12,053.25
890.00 890.00
890.00 0.00 890.00
470.00 470.00
1,812.93 2,282.93
902.65 3,185.58
1,082.37 4,267.95
4,267.95 0.00 4,267.95
11.86 11.86
35.18 47.04
18.48 65.52
32.36 97.88
51.05 148.93
116.80 265.73
265.73 0.00 265.73
16,098.00 16,098.00
16,098.00 32,196.00
32,196.00 0.00 32,196.00
12,491.00 12,491.00
12,491.00 0.00 12,491.00
30,280.69 30,280.69
30,280.69 60,561.38
60,561.38 0.00 60,561.38
Page 2 of 7



Page 46 of 79

7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

Total 7701 - Tax Collector's Expense

7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

Total 7702 - Professional Org / Periodicals

7703 - Office Expenses

Total 7703 - Office Expenses

7706 - Postage

Total 7706 - Postage

7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

Date

03/22/2024
03/31/2024
04/11/2024
04/11/2024
04/16/2024

03/31/2024
04/23/2024

03/31/2024

03/04/2024
03/18/2024
03/31/2024

03/06/2024
04/03/2024

Total 7708 - Commissioner's Compensation

7709 - Activity Expense

Total 7709 - Activity Expense

7710 - Professional Services

7711 - Legal Expense

03/31/2024

7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor

03/18/2024

Total 7711A - Legal Expense - General/Labor

7711B - Legal Expense -H & H

03/06/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024

Total 7711B - Legal Expense - H& H

Total 7711 - Legal Expense

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2024

Name

CCMC Cettification Committee
Bank of America

Quality Data Service, Inc
Quality Data Service, Inc

CT Tax Collectors' Association, Inc.

Bank of America

Connecticut Fire Chiefs Assoc.

Bank of America

Trzaski, James
FedEx

Bank of America

Paychex
Paychex

Bank of America

Summa & Ryan, PC

Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC.
Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC.
Nuzzo & Roberts, LLC.

Debit Credit Balance
L] P ]

50.00 50.00
64.68 114.68
393,75 508.43
257.75 766.18
60.00 826.18
826.18 0.00 826.18
30.00 30.00
60.00 90.00
90.00 0.00 90.00
68.25 68.25
68.25 0.00 68.25
17.46 17.46
39.14 56.60
20.50 77.10
77.10 0.00 77.10
750.00 750.00
750.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
106.68 106.68
106.68 0.00 106.68
146.25 146.25
146.25 0.00 146.25
100.00 100.00
200.00 300.00
80.00 380.00
380.00 0.00 380.00
526.25 0.00 526.25
Page 3 of 7



Page 47 of 79

7710 - Professional Services - Other

Date

03/07/2024
03/07/2024
03/07/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/21/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/31/2024
04/04/2024
04/04/2024
04/04/2024
04/11/2024
04/11/2024
04/12/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/25/2024
04/25/2024

Total 7710 - Professional Services - Other

Total 7710 - Professional Services

7714 - Advertising / Voting

Total 7714 - Advertising / Voting

7715 - Lien Fees

Total 7715 - Lien Fees

7716 - Archive Services

Total 7716 - Archive Services

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
04/08/2024
04/08/2024

04/04/2024

03/31/2024

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2024

Name

Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
PoliceApp.com, Inc.
Paychex
Paychex

Merrick & Associates, LLC
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
MissionCIT, LLC.
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex
Paychex

Hartford Courant - Advertising

Hartford Courant - Advertising

Middletown Press- Hearst Media Services
Middletown Press- Hearst Media Services
Wilson, William

Petras, Anton.

Middletown Town Clerk

Hartford Despatch & Storage

Debit Credit Balance
— S——————
128.62 128.62
58.58 187.20
62.70 249.90
128.62 378.52
58.58 437.10
128.62 565.72
58.58 624.30
1,665.00 1,040.70
128.62 -912.08
58.58 -853.50
400.00 453.50
144.87 -308.63
58.58 -250.05
62.70 -187.35
128.62 -58.73
58.58 0.15
5,500.00 5,499.85
128.62 5,628.47
58.58 5,687.05
128.62 5,815.67
58.58 5,874.25
7539.25  1,665.00 5,874.25
8,06550  1,665.00 6,400.50
80.62 80.62
117.52 198.14
154.19 352,33
160.22 512.55
50.00 562.55
50.00 612.55
612,55 0.00 612.55
1,340.00 1,340.00
1,340.00 0.00 1,340.00
195.00 195.00
195.00 0.00 195.00

Page 4 of 7



Page 48 of 79

7717 - Software Support

Total 7717 - Software Support

7801 - Repairs Building

Total 7801 - Repairs Building

7802 - Supplies Maintenance

Total 7802 - Supplies Maintenance

7803 - Services

Total 7803 - Services

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

Date

03/31/2024
04/01/2024

03/11/2024
03/22/2024
04/28/2024

03/05/2024
03/07/2024
03/12/2024
03/18/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
04/11/2024
04/12/2024
04/28/2024
04/28/2024

03/01/2024
03/05/2024
03/06/2024
03/07/2024
03/09/2024
03/11/2024
03/25/2024
03/28/2024
04/06/2024
04/06/2024
04/07/2024
04/09/2024
04/25/2024

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2024

Name

Bank of America

websolutions DBA Exposure

A-Tech Commercial Parts & Service, LLC.
Air Cleaning Specialists of New England

Ace Home Center

Interstate All Battery Center
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
Ace Home Center

Bank of America

Bank of America

Bank of America

W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
W.B. Mason Company, Inc.
Ace Home Center

Ace Home Center

~

A & A Office Systems, Inc. - Usage

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

Comcast

Comcast

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Pitney Bowes Inc. - Quarterly

All Waste

Higgins Electric, Inc.

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Comcast

Comcast

JP Bellamo & Sons, Inc.

All Waste

Debit Credit Balance
L

142.00 142.00
105.00 247.00
247.00 0.00 247.00
449.43 449.43
200.22 649.65
199.98 849.63
849.63 0.00 849.63
159.00 159.00
196.10 355.10
63.18 418.28
29.85 448,13
89.38 537.51
13.99 551.50
114.54 666.04
20.82 686.86
92.98 779.84
20.41 800.25
55.82 856.07
157.20 1,013.27
78.60 1,091.87
40.48 1,132.35
41.55 1,173.90
1,173.90 0.00 1,173.90
51.31 51.31
50.00 101.31
100.80 202.11
22.48 224,59
121.00 345.59
217.86 563.45
200.00 763.45
583.79 1,347.24
121.00 1,468.24
100.80 1,569.04
22.48 1,691.52
50.00 1,641.52
200.00 1,841.52
1,841.52 0.00 1,841.52

Page 5 of 7



Page 49 of 79

7805 - Equipment
Total 7805 + Equipment

7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

Date

03/31/2024

03/15/2024
03/28/2024
04/10/2024
04/11/2024
04/16/2024
04/18/2024

Total 7901 - Emergency Medical Equipment

7903 « Training

Total 7903 - Training

7904 - Fire Education and Prevention

Total 7904 - Fire Education and Prevention

7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Total 7905 - Fire Fighting Equipment

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/2024
03/27/12024
03/27/2024
03/29/2024
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/11/2024
04/12/2024
04/28/2024

03/31/2024

04/05/2024
04/15/2024

South Fire District

Monthly Expense Detail
March and April 2024

Name Debit Credit Balance
Bank of America 79.99 -79.99
0.00 79.99 -79.99
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 90.03 90.03
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC, 207.36 297.39
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 33.17 330.56
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 180.87 511.43
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 1,079.10 1,690.53
Common Cents EMS Supply, LLC. 149.00 1,739.53
1,739.53 0.00 1,739.53
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 385.00 -385.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 450.00 65.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 450.00 515.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 7,664.00 8,179.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 35.00 8,214.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 450.00 8,664.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 410.00 9,074.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 410.00 9,484.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 450.00 9,934.00
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 185.00 10,119.00
Prodigy 1,190.00 11,309.00
Bank of America 71.21 11,380.21
Bank of America 87.73 11,467.94
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 450.00 11,917.94
Evolution Scuba, LLC. 1,683.00 13,600.94
CT Fire Academy Bookstore 42.36 13,643.30
Connecticut Custom Fire Training, LLC. 4,248.00 17,891.30
Ace Home Center 61.83 17,953.13
18,338.13 385.00 17,953.13
Bank of America 98.37 98.37
98.37 0.00 98.37
Fire Equipment Headquarters 89.39 89.39
Portland Group/Middiesex Plumbing Supply 96.29 185.68
185.68 0.00 185.68
No assurance is provided for this financial statement. Page 6 of 7



Page 50 of 79

Date
O
7906 - Special Service Units
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
Total 7906 - Special Service Units
7907 - Fire Marshal's Office
03/31/2024
03/31/2024
Total 7907 - Fire Marshal's Office
7909 - Uniforms
03/12/2024
03/21/2024
03/31/2024
04/09/2024
Total 7909 - Uniforms
7910 - Protective Clothing
03/28/2024
Total 7910 - Protective Clothing
7912 - Cellular Phones
03/11/2024
04/11/2024
Total 7912 - Cellular Phones
7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
04/15/2024
Total 7916 - Breathing Apparatus-Test Repair
8999 - CNR Current Year
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024

Total 8999 - CNR Current Year

TOTAL

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley

South Fire District
Monthly Expense Detail

March and April 2024

Name Debit Credit Balance
L] A
Evolution Scuba, LLC. 1,092.00 1,092.00
Evolution Scuba, LLC. 190.00 1,282.00
1,282.00 0.00 1,282.00
Bank of America 10.79 10.79
Bank of America 1,444.00 1,454.79
1,454.79 0.00 1,454.79
Security Uniforms, Inc. 20.00 20.00
Russo, Philip 20.00 0.00
Bank of America 686.00 686.00
EMP Apparel, LLC. 25.00 711.00
731.00 20.00 711.00
Firematic Supply Co. Inc. 1,912.98 1,912.98
1,912.98 0.00 1,912.98
AT&T Mobility 591.05 591.05
AT&T Mobility 590.79 1,181.84
1,181.84 0.00 1,181.84
Municipal Emergency Services/Shipman's 125.08 125.08
125.08 0.00 125,08
Action Glass, LLC 4,094.63 4,094.63
Action Glass, LLC 1,089.25 5,183.88
Action Glass, LLC 450.00 5,633.88
Action Glass, LLC 175.00 5,808.88
5,808.88 0.00 5,808.88
181,510.47 2,153.71 179,356.76

No assurance is provided for this financial statement.

Page 7 of 7



Page 51 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT

Bank of America Purchase Details
Billing Period: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024

Account # -0421 (Deputy Chief)

Purchase

Line
Vendor Description of Purchase PO # Amount
Date item
3/2/2024]At Home Refund: return of (1) office chair 7805 | 23-012] $ (79.99)
3/7/2024|Amazon H2Orange (2 gallons) 7802 | 23-011| $ 92.98
2)Th od 804-6379 (FFs K
3/15/2024|The Public Safety Store (2) Thorogood & (FrsKeenan =1 609 | 23-020| $ 686.00
and Lynch) - uniform allowance
3/17/2024|Founders Technology Monthly cloud services - Month of April 7717 | 23-009| $ 142.00
3/20/2024|NFPA NFPA Link monthly subscription fee 7907 | 23-019| $ 10.79
3/21/2024|Amazon Oil changing kit for Honda engine 7403 $ 23.68
3/23/2024|7SI Service Clean and calibrate respirator fit tester 7404 $ 902.65
3/25/2024|Alert-Atl Corp. Kid's fire hats (400); SFD lanyards (400) | 7907 | 23-019| $ 1,444.00
- ~_ Account#-6809 (Chief) -
Purchase Line
Vendor Description of Purchase PO #
Date Item Amount
Middlesex County Chamber of
3/4/2024 esexLounty Lhamber ot 1 amber breakfast (Chief Trzaski) 7702 | 23-003| $  30.00
Commerce
3/4/2024 {USPS Certified mail postage for FOI request 7706 $ 2050
. Registration - Tactical Tutelage 2023
3/12/2024 |EB Tactical Tutelage 7903 |23-015 71.21
! 8 "Modern Problems" (Chief Trzaski) $
3/19/2024 |Amazon Replacement latch for washing machine | 7802 |23-011 | $  20.41
3/20/2024 Sam's Club Snacks for Eggstravanga (Rec. Dept.) 7709 23-007 $ 106.68
Misc. house supplies 7802 23-011 $ 5582
BlueDef 7401 $ 69.90
Motor oil 7403 $ 119.44
3/23/2024 Staples Colored copy paper 7701 23-002 $ 64.68
3/23/2024 Misc. office supplies 7703 23-004 $ 68.25
3/26/2024 {Staples Custom posters for public education 7904 |23-016 | $ 98.37
Training prop materials for live burn
3/27/2024 |Home Depot gprop ° 7903 [23-015 | $ 87.73

training

TOTAL

$ 4,035.10




Page 52 of 79

South Fire District
Cash Balance Report
April 2024

CASH Unrestricted:
Cash Balances: Tax Collector - Savings $§  4,934,967.49

Operating - Checking  §$ 139,103.24

Total: $ 5,074,070.73
Restricted Funds:
CNR $ 1,986,280.20
Post-Employment Benefits $ 669,229.03

Prepared by: Kathleen M. Kiley No assurance is provided for this financial statement.




[firstdde

Chief Officer Activity Trzaski

EVENT NAME

Westport FD Deputy Chief Exam

South Fire Commission Meeting

SFD / MFD Live Fire Training

SFD / MFD Live Fire Training

Pension Committee Meeting

Meet and Greet Middletown Senior

Center

Meatball Judge IAACO

Live Fire Training SFD / MFD

Joint Council Meeting

Joint Council Fire Services

Incident Response

Gilead Road Race

Fire Marshal meeting

Elks Safety Day

Contract Negotiations

CVH Palice Tip-A-Cop

CSFI Seminar in Washington DC

Building Committee Meeting

Report ID: 27105

START DATE

2024-04-25 12:00:00

2024-04-08 19:00:00

2024-04-05 08:00:00

2024-04-04 08:00:00

2024-04-24 15:30:00

2024-04-10 14:00:00

2024-04-22 14:00:00

2024-04-02 07:30:00

2024-04-11 09:00:00

2024-04-02 18:30:00

2024-04-15 06:00:00

2024-04-02 10:00:00

2024-04-03 11:00:00

2024-04-20 09:30:00

2024-04-16 09:30:00

2024-04-22 08:30:00

2024-04-28 13:00:00

2024-04-17 18:00:00

This report was generated on : 05/10/2024 03:46 PM

LAST NAME

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

Trzaski

South Fire District S
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

RE
RN

OWN ‘\_‘)\'b

o

(7]

0
0 !

[ A
“mipo\®

NOTES

Assited the Westport Fire
Department as a member of the
interview panel

Fire Commission Meeting

Attended the Live Fire Traing at
New Haven Fire Academy

Attended Live Fire Traing at New
Haven Fire School

Attended and facilitated the
Pension Committee meeting

Held an informational meeting at
Middletown Senior Center.
Discussions involed our budget
process along with department
operations

Served as a judge for the Italian
American Club Meatball Contest.

Altended first session of Fire
Training

Attended and Chaired meeting at
LOB in Hartford for Joint Council

Attend the Joint Council of Fire
Service informational meeting

Responded to assit PD with
removing protesters that
assembled in front of Pratt and
Whitney

Attend the monthly Fire Marshal
Meeting

Attended Elks Club and City Fire
Marshal Safety Day

Contract negotiotions with Local
3918

Attebded Tip-A-Cop at Carmellas
on the Extension. Proceeds for
Special Olympics

Attended three day seminar for
leadership and development

Building Committee Meeting

Page: 1 of 1



Page 54 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
INCIDENT LIST—APRIL 2024

Total 158

@ 1 -Fire

@ 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

@ 5 - Service Call

) 6 - Good Intent Call

@ Not Mapped



Page 55 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
Office of the Deputy Chief

May 10, 2024

Greetings,

| have attached a report of my activities for the month of April, 2024. In addition to routine supply
procurement and vehicle maintenance activities, the following were notable activities for the
month;

-Dashboard Cameras were implemented on front line apparatus. These cameras were not in
direct response to any specific incident at SFD, but rather a proactive measure that is growing
across the country to safeguard the District and its personnel should an incident occur. A new
policy was written and issued, and is attached.

-As we get into brush fire season, we took the opportunity to solidify our brush fire response
protocols for both small and large brush fires. A new policy was written and issued, and is
attached.

-Our administrative and operations policy book has been overhauled, with addition of newer
policies and removal of outdated or impractical policies.

The balance of the month’s activities are broken down in the attached report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nick Fischer
Deputy Fire Chief

Page 1 of 1



Bfrardie

Chief Officer Report Fischer

EVENT NAME

Live Burn Training w/MFD

Live Burn Training w/MFD

Meeting @ City Hall

Live Burn Training w/MFD

Live Burn Training w/MFD

Weekly Mentoring-Bielefield
Elementary

Entry Level FF Oral Boards

Oral Interviews-Entry Level FF

Entry Level FF Oral Boards

Oral Interviews-Entry Level FF

Senior Center Meet & Greet

Weekly Staff Meetings w/Fire Chief
Technology update meeting
Contract Negotiations w/L3918

Communications Meeting
w/Meriden FD

Building Committee Meeting
Fundraiser-Hinkas Cupboard Food
Pantry

New Policy Review-Brush Fires

New Policy Review-Brush Fires

Technical Rescue Mtg with
Middletown Fire

Report ID: 28010

START DATE

2024-04-02 07:30:00

2024-04-03 07:30:00

2024-04-03 13:30:00

2024-04-04 07:30:00

2024-04-05 07:30:00

2024-04-05 12:00:00

2024-04-09 08:00:00

2024-04-09 08:00:00

2024-04-10 08:00:00

2024-04-10 08:00:00

2024-04-10 14:00:00

2024-04-15 08:30:00

2024-04-15 11:00:00

2024-04-16 09:30:00

2024-04-17 08:30:00

2024-04-17 18:00:00

2024-04-20 17:30:00

2024-04-23 08:00:00

2024-04-24 08:00:00

2024-04-24 14:00:00

This report was generated on : 05/10/2024 02:08 PM

LAST NAME

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer
Fischer
Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

Fischer

South Fire District K
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457 ;

NOTES

Live Fire Training at New Haven
Fire Academy with Middletown
Fire.

Live Fire Training at New Haven
Fire Academy with Middletown
Fire.

Meeting with Chief, FMO & Mayor
about Battery Storage Facilities.

Live Fire Training at New Haven
Fire Academy with Middletown
Fire.

Live Fire Training at New Haven
Fire Academy with Middletown
Fire.

Hal Kaplan Mentor Program-
Bielefield Elementary

Assist Mission CIT with Oral
Interviews for Entry Level FF
position.

Assist Mission CIT with Oral
Interviews for Entry Level FF
Position.

Community outreach with seniors
regarding South Fire District

budget, current events and safety
practices.

Advisory meeting with Founders.

Assist Meriden Fire with radios.

Review of new brush fire policy
with all platoons.

Review of new brush fire policy
with platoon.

Meet & discuss technical rescue
capabilities with Middletown Fire.

Page: 1 of 2



ctAgt Bficder Report Fischer

EVENT NAME START DATE

New Policy Review-Brush Fires 2024-04-26 08:00:00

Description: Monthly Report of Deputy Chief Fischer

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT.
06457
LAST NAME NOTES
Fischer Review of new brush fire policy

with platoons.

Report ID: 28010 This report was generated on : 05/10/2024 02:08 PM Page: 2 of 2



Page 58278 p, Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines
> J‘)‘p Title: Brush Fires

’Lf 6 Chapter:

oot 3 5. N d

Effective Date: 5/1/2024 Authorized by: Chief Trzaski

Revision Date:

PURPOSE:

To establish a functional set of procedures for South Fire District personnel during
the incident response to brush fires ranging from small grass fires to enhanced
forest fire deployments.

SCOPE:
This Guideline shall apply to all personnel.

POLICY:
This policy will include the following items:
e First Arriving Unit Duties
o Contributing Factors (weather, fuel, and topography)
e Tactics
o Safety
e PPE

PROCEDURE:

First Arriving Unit Duties

The first arriving unit shall establish command. This unit shall direct the next
arriving units. If possible, the first arriving can start fire operations while
maintaining command.

The Incident Commander shall then:

e |dentify the actual location of the fire.

e Size up the fire in acres (football fields), determine the rate and direction of
spread, fire behavior, i.e., running, creeping, fast moving, describe the type of
fuels, grass,

brush, trees.

e |dentify the actual location of the fire.

e |dentify the best access points.

o |dentify exposures at risk, i.e., homes, businesses, power and infrastructure

Page 1 of 5



Page swg o, Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines
“\ Title: Brush Fires
O § ?, Chapter
7 } -4
Q ; = | Effective Date: 5/1/2024 Authorized by: Chief Trzaski
A}‘ == °$
oleDD\‘Q' Revision Date:

First Arriving (cont’d)
e Determine the need to evacuate people early.
e Direct in-coming units to operations or staging locations

Contributing Factors

Weather
e Consider Winds, Temperature, Relative Humidity (RH), Storm Fronts,
Lightning
e Relative humidity is a major factor for the ability of a wildland fire to take
place and when the humidity drops below 40% the danger grows.
e Strong winds along with the humidity can cause dangerous and
unpredictable conditions, always be aware of wind direction during
operations.

Fuel
e Consider Drought, Fuel Moisture, Fuel Loading, Fuel Type,
Arrangement/Continuity.

Topography
e Consider Slope (Steepness), Aspect, Elevation
e Fire burns uphill much more rapidly than downhill and considerations of
spot fires on the receding slope are a possibility.
e These topography concerns also make travel difficult and the incident
command’s size-up should consider access roads and possible exposures.

Tactics
o Attack the fire beginning at a safe anchor point, normally at or near the rear
of the fire.

o Work up the flanks to the head and pinch off the head.

o Then, secure the line by thorough mop up.
e On large fires it may be necessary to identify where the fire can most easily
be stopped, i.e., a road, stream, rockslide, etc.

o In these cases, consider allowing the fire to burn to this control point.

Page 2 of 5



Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines
Title: Brush Fires
Chapter:

Effective Date: 5/1/2024 Authorized by: Chief Trzaski

Revision Date:

Tactics (cont’d)

o Be aware of spotting across containment lines.
o The plan of action is based upon on what apparatus and personnel are on
scene or are arriving and NOT determined by what apparatus and personnel
might be responding to the location.
o Always provide for the safety of the Public and Firefighting Personnel first.

Safety
e Always have two ways out to avoid being burned over or trapped.

e Apply the Ten Standard Firefighting Orders are a set of systematically
organized rules designed by a USDA Forest Service task force to reduce
danger to personnel and increase firefighting efficiency. (See list below)

o Walk rough terrain and whenever in four-wheel drive. Put the vehicle in four
wheel drive BEFORE going off an improved roadway. Avoid driving through
heavy brush.

e Know who is near you and be sure you can talk (or communicate effectively
by radio) to them.

e Advise Incident Command of all potential problems.

e Always have a lookout.

e Watch for spot fires, aircraft making water or retardant drops. Monitor
weather conditions and report changes in wind direction, flame height,
changes in fuels, etc.

e Be alert for downed power lines.

e Take frequent water/rest breaks.

e NEVER go downhill to fight a wildfire. Come in from below the fire.
Whenever possible attack the flames directly

e Consider leaving a 1/4 tank of water in the apparatus booster for safety

Page 3 of 5



Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines

Page SWE D
Q?‘ /"‘Qp Title: Brush Fires
OQN» :Q: t Chapter:
n 3 A
o e /) = | Effective Date: 5/1/2024 Authorized by: Chief Trzaski
7 ey D
g &2 | Revision Dat
evision bate:
* MipoV®
PPE

All personnel shall wear the appropriate personal protective equipment for brush

fires as prescribed in South Fire District SOPs.

e Nomex shirt or jacket
e Station Pants
e Station Boots
e Helmet, eye protection, gloves, and hearing protection (when

needed).

e Cotton undergarments should be worn under PPE. It is recommended
that long sleeve shirts be worn underneath brush coats.

USDA Forest Service task force “Ten Standard Firefighting Orders”

NouhAWwWNBR

adjoining forces.
8. Give clear instructions and ensure they are understood.

9. Maintain control of your forces at all times.

Keep informed on fire weather conditions and forecasts.

Know what your fire is doing at all times.

Base all actions on current and expected behavior of the fire.

. Identify escape routes and safety zones and make them known.

. Post lookouts when there is possible danger.

. Be alert. Keep calm. Think clearly. Act decisively.

. Maintain prompt communications with your forces, your supervisor, and

10. Fight fire aggressively, having provided for safety first

Responses:

In District: Engine 32 & Brush 36. Crew from Truck 34 will move over and
staff Brush 36. Truck 34 remains in quarters for callback crews.
Mutual Aid Requests: Brush 36 & UTV Trailer (staffed by crew from T34).

Page 4 of 5



Page s%ﬂ‘ﬂﬂ b,&

Chapter:

Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines
):p Title: Brush Fires

Effective Date: 5/1/2024

Authorized by: Chief Trzaski

Revision Date:

Brush Fire assignments should be upgraded at the discretion of the Incident
Commander if SFD resources are overwhelmed. Subsequent Level 1 and Level 2
Brush Fire responses can be considered.

Level 1 Brush Fire Response

Department

Unit(s)

South District

All Call, C37/UTV35

Middletown MFD P1 (UTV), MFD Drone
Westfield Tanker 4, Brush 10, UTV
Middlefield Brush 6, UTV 9
Haddam Tanker 213
Durham Brush 5
Hunters 1 BLS Ambulance, UTV
DEEP Forestry Notification
Level 2 Brush Fire Response
Department Unit(s)
Portland Brush 5, UTV
Haddam Brush 1213, UTV
Middlefield Tanker
Killingworth Tanker
Middlesex County Coordinator Notification

Page 5 of 5




Page 639fRE p Standard Operating Procedures & Guidelines
«Q /'9) Title: Dashboard Cameras
(?,.- . /,:_"";L \( %\ Chapter: 4.4.1
v ‘;‘&;\“‘q o , i . , .
£/ )\ ) ) Effective Date: 4/30/2024 Authorized by: Chief Trzaski
o Yz
7 Qo D
4 <0 Revised Date:
(3 < :
MipoV
PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines related to the use, management,
storage, and retrieval of digital multimedia video files stored on or generated from the use
of cameras, including but not limited to:

L.

POLICY:

a. Creating video records to contribute to the accurate documentation of
critical incidents, district-public contacts, crime and accident scenes,
and after-action reviews.

b. Preserving visual information for use in current and future
investigations in accordance with applicable guidelines referenced
herein.

c. Documenting fire apparatus response to an incident.

The purpose of equipping South Fire District apparatus with dashboard
cameras is to assist in the following:

a.

Documenting critical emergency incidents and for training and
after-action review purposes.

Resolving apparatus or personnel-involved incidents and
complaints by providing an objectively independent record of
events.

Dashboard cameras and media associated with the dashboard cameras, data, images,
video/audio and metadata captured, recorded, or otherwise produced by the dashboard
cameras shall not be viewed, copied, released, disclosed, or disseminated in any form or
manner outside the parameters of this policy pursuant to the department’s FOI policy and

practice.

Page 1|4




Page 64 of 79

A. Definitions

1. Dashboard Camera (DC): A camera that affixes to a dashboard or
windshield of a district vehicle that electronically records video of the
view through the vehicle's windshield.

2. Digital Multimedia Video Files (DMVF): Digital multimedia files
consist of all digital recordings, to include but not limited to video,
photographs, and their associated metadata. Metadata includes any
digital identifiers that are captured as part of the actual recording, such
as date/time, GPS coordinates, labeling, etc.

B. Procedures

1. Dashboard cameras shall be operated in accordance with the manufacturer’s
recommended guidelines, department training and department policies and
procedures.

2. Audio recording functions shall be disabled to protect the privacy of any potential
patients and preserve any information pertinent to the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

3. If problems are encountered with any component of the system, a chief officer will
be notified.

4. Any accident or incident involving District apparatus or personnel shall be
immediately reported to the Fire Chief.

A. Administrative Responsibilities
1. Fire Chief

a. The Fire Chief or their designee shall oversee and administer the storage
and management of all digital multimedia video files generated by the use
of dashboard cameras.

b. The Fire Chief may create a policy that provides additional guidelines and
training requirements not mandated by this policy, provided such policy
does not conflict with state or federal law, or the provisions set forth in
this policy.

¢. The Fire Chief shall ensure that the video files and other data collected by
dashboard cameras are retained for the duration of time set forth in the
appropriate record retention schedules established by the Office of the
Public Records Administrator.

Page 2|4



Page 65 of 79

d. The Fire Chief shall ensure that the video files and other data collected by
dashboard cameras that are subject to a preservation request or court order
are appropriately catalogued and preserved.

B. Shift Captains and Lieutenants

a. Shift Captains and Lieutenants shall ensure that dashboard cameras on their
apparatus are operating in accordance with policy and procedures as defined herein.

b. In the event of an accident involving district vehicles or personnel that is captured
on video, the apparatus officer shall activate the “Emergency Lock” button on the
dashboard camera, to lock the current loop cycle video file while video is being recorded.

G. Authorized Personnel Access to Uploaded Digital Multimedia Video Files

1. General access to digital multimedia video files shall be granted to authorized
personnel only. Accessing, copying, or releasing any digital multimedia video files for
other than official law enforcement purposes is strictly prohibited, except as otherwise
required by state and federal statues, policies, and procedures.

a. The Fire Chief or his/her designee may review dashboard camera
digital multimedia video files for the purpose of training, civil claims,
administrative inquiry, or other articulable reason.

b. Employees subject to a disciplinary investigation in which a recording
from dashboard camera, is being considered as part of a review of an
incident, the employee shall (1) have the right to review such
recording in the presence of the employees Union representative, and
(2) have the right to review recordings from other equipment capturing
the employees’ image during the incident.

c. Under no circumstances shall any individual with access to dashboard
camera media or data files be allowed to use, show, reproduce or
release recordings for the purpose of ridicule or embarrassment of any
employee or individual, or for other non-District related purposes.
This includes disclosure of any portion of a dashboard cameras video
file to a media organization unless such disclosure has been approved
by the Fire Chief or his/her designee

aw)

) I
‘a9

e 3|4



Page 66 of 79

H. Releasing or Duplicating Dashboard Cameras Recordings
1. Releasing dashboard camera digital multimedia video files
a.  Processing Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests:

(1) Video and other files created using cameras are generally considered
public records and are subject to disclosure in accordance with the
Freedom of Information Act (Conn. Gen. Stat. Secs. 1-200, et seq.)
Such records are also subject to the exemptions to disclosure contained
within the FOI Act.

(2) All FOIA requests for dashboard camera digital multimedia video files
shall be processed through the office of the Fire Chief.

L Storage and Retention

1. Preserved digital multimedia video files shall be maintained in an approved
storage location, such as a server, storage device, cloud storage, website or other
approved secure storage media, authorized by the Fire Chief.

2 Digital multimedia video files shall be preserved in accordance with any

specific request by representatives of the Division of Criminal Justice, municipal
attorney, Office of the Attorney General, retained counsel and other authorized claims
representatives in the course of their official duties.

3. Digital multimedia video files shall be preserved in response to oral, electronic, or
written preservation requests from any member of the public where such requests indicate
that litigation may be reasonably anticipated. All such preservation requests shall
promptly be brought to the attention of the Fire Chief.

Page 4[4



Page 67 of 79

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown

Office of the Fire Marshal
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457
860-343-6059

James M. Mastroianni, Fire Marshal Ryan Parmelee, Deputy Fire Marshal
Jjmastroianni@southfiredistrict.com rparmelee@southfiredistrict.com
860-250-0042 cell 860-262-3277 cell

Chief James Trzaski,

Please see the attached Fire Marshal activity report for the month of April 2024.

The FMO conducted routine inspections of many key businesses and mercantile occupancies in our
district such as Walgreens, CVS, Macky Plaza, the Stop and Shop Plaza and Pieper Olsen to name a few.
We have been sharing equipment floor plans and safety data sheet reports with the line companies via
First Due to improve their Pre Plans and subsequent response capabilities.

The FMO continues to develop its community outreach initiative. Our office has initiated talks with the
community health educator from the Health Department. Our goal is to assist the Health Department
reach the residents of the South District and host health screenings and eldercare awareness events in
our new meeting room this Fall.

The FMO began its fourth firesetter program at Connecticut Valley Hospital. We are working with seven
patients and their respective clinicians teaching fire safety classes as a part of their rehabilitation plan.
Members of other local departments were invited to sit in on sessions to help build their intervention
skills and to spread awareness about the program’s significance.

The FMO oversaw the final stages of two major construction projects in the district. Big Y and Pro Health
Physicians are both scheduled to have their final inspections in May.

Please feel free to contact the FMO with any questions in regard to the supporting documentation for
Activity, Inspections, and Investigations.

Sincerely,
Oéu/m Martezzis A%,
James Mastroianni Ryén %‘melee
Fire Marshal Deputy Fire Marshal

05/01/2024



South Fire District

[ firstdue

Fire Marshal's Office Misc. Activity April 2024

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457 ¢ TK{\ 9\
S

o A
* MipoV®

EVENT NAME START DATE LAST NAME NOTES

Youth Firesetter Planning 2024-04-17 12:00:00 Mastroianni Initial planning and scheduling for
YFS assistance to WFD

Youth Firesetter Planning 2024-04-17 12:00:00 Parmelee Initial planning and scheduling for
YFS assistance to WFD

Senior Center Meeting 2024-04-10 14:00:00 Mastroianni

School Safety Meeting 2024-04-26 10:00:00 Mastroianni

School Safety Meeting 2024-04-26 10:00:00 Fischer

Plan Review 2024-04-30 08:00:00 Parmelee 21 Saybrook

Plan Review 2024-04-30 08:00:00 Mastroianni 21 Saybrook

Middletown Kids Health and Safety  2024-04-10 11:00:00 Mastroianni

Meeting

Middletown Kids Health and Safety =~ 2024-04-10 11:00:00 Parmelee

Meeting

Meeting with Zoning 2024-04-04 13:00:00 Mastroianni In Ref to 49 Randolph plans

Meeting with Zoning 2024-04-04 13:00:00 Parmelee In Ref to 49 Randolph plans

HazMat Spill follow up 2024-04-04 14:00:00 Parmelee Building Dept Meeting

HazMat Spill follow up 2024-04-04 14:00:00 Mastroianni Building Dept Meeting

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-18 07:30:00 Mastroianni

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-24 15:00:00 Parmelee

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-24 15:00:00 Mastroianni

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-03 07:00:00 Parmelee Updating Contacts and inspection
reports

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-03 07:00:00 Mastroianni Updating Contacts and inspection
reports

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-16 11:00:00 Parmelee

First Due Data Entry 2024-04-18 07:30:00 Parmelee

Fire Dirill 2024-04-16 10:00:00 Parmelee 600 Highland Ave

Fire Drill . 2024-04-29 13:45:00 Mastroianni Beman

Fire Drill 2024-04-30 13:00:00 Mastroianni Xavier

Elks Event Preparations 2024-04-16 08:00:00 Parmelee POC Outreach, supply inventory.

Elks Event Preparations 2024-04-16 08:00:00 Mastroianni POC Outreach, supply inventory.

Elks Event Planning 2024-04-04 12:00:00 Parmelee Finalize Logistics

Elks Event Planning 2024-04-05 08:00:00 Parmelee Handed out 100 Flyers

Elks Event Planning 2024-04-04 12:00:00 Mastroianni Finalize Logistics

Report ID: 27181

This report was generated on : 05/09/2024 09:25 AM

Page: 1 0of 2



Firecii2p$Al's Office Misc. Activity

April 2024

EVENT NAME

Elks Event

Elks Event

County FMO coordination
County FMO coordination
County FMO Sync
County FMO Sync

Commercial Cooking Hood
Research

Code Enforcement Meeting
Code Enforcement Meeting
Code Enforcement Meeting
Code Enforcement Meeting
CVH Firesetter Program
CVH Firesetter Program
CVH Firesetter Program
CVH Firesetter Program
CVH Firesetter Program
CFMA Conference

CFMA Conference

Big Y Lock Box

Adopt a Firefighter Planning

Report ID: 27181

START DATE

2024-04-20 09:00:00
2024-04-20 09:00:00
2024-04-25 08:00:00
2024-04-25 08:00:00
2024-04-03 11:00:00
2024-04-03 11:00:00

2024-04-09 08:00:00

2024-04-18 09:00:00
2024-04-25 09:00:00
2024-04-25 09:00:00
2024-04-18 09:00:00
2024-04-24 12:00:00
2024-04-10 12:00:00
2024-04-03 13:00:00
2024-04-03 13:00:00
2024-04-24 12:00:00
2024-04-12 07:00:00
2024-04-11 07:00:00
2024-04-29 08:00:00

2024-04-29 09:00:00

This report was generated on : 05/09/2024 09:25 AM

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowne

LAST NAME
Mastroianni
Parmelee
Mastroianni
Parmelee
Mastroianni
Parmelee

Mastroianni

Mastroianni
Parmelee
Mastroianni
Parmelee
Parmelee
Mastroianni
Parmelee
Mastroianni
Mastroianni
Mastroianni
Mastroianni
Mastroianni

Mastroianni

South Fire District

CT
06457

NOTES

Speaker Coordination

Speaker Coordination

Coordination with State FMO on

requirements

Class 2

Class 1

Group #4 Initial meeting

Group #4 Initial meeting

Class 2

Page: 2 of 2



Page 70 of 79

[P firstdue

South Fire District

Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457

Fire Marshal's Office Inspections April 2024

INSPECTION ADDRESS

99 E MAIN ST TRUSTED
MEDICAL, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

99 E MAIN ST SOCIAL
SECURITY,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

749 SAYBROOK RD
MIDDLETOWN LE NAILS
AND SPA, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

730 RANDOLPH RD,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

715 BARTHOLOMEW
ROAD, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

70 LAKE ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

583 SAYBROOK RD,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

480 S MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

455 E MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

41 SILVER ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

400 SAYBROOK RD
PROHEALTH
PHYSICIANS,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

339 HUNTING HILL AVE,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

311 E MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

308 MAIN ST EXT,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

191 SAYBROOK RD,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

139 MAIN STREET
EXTENSION,
MIDDLETOWN , CT,
06457

134 MAIN ST EXT,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

Report ID: 27184

BUSINESS NAME

Trusted Medical

Social Security

Middletown Le Nails and
Spa

Pieper Memorial Vet
Hospital

Stanley and Sons Services

Middletown Oral Surgery
and Implant Center/ Sweet
Tooth Pediatric Dentistry
ACE True Value

Agapi Mediterranean and
Pizza

Prohealth Physicians

Woodrow Wilson
Aparments
Walgreens

CVs

Bull metal

Carmela's on the Extension

Estate Treasures

INSPECTION TYPE

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Construction with Building
Dept and/ or Health Dept

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Construction with Building
Dept and/ or Health Dept
Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety

(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Construction with Building
Dept and/ or Health Dept

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

INSPECTION
COMPLETED DATE

2024-04-02 10:00:00

2024-04-02 10:30:00

2024-04-23 11:00:00

2024-04-18 15:00:00

2024-04-04 12:00:00

2024-04-25 15:30:00

2024-04-04 15:29:17

2024-04-04 15:42:20

2024-04-15 16:00:00

2024-04-30 17:00:00

2024-04-17 11:30:00

2024-04-25 14:00:00

2024-04-09 14:00:00

2024-04-09 15:00:00

2024-04-25 11:00:00

2024-04-02 14:00:00

2024-04-02 12:00:00

This report was generated on : 05/09/2024 09:22 AM

RE
&Q&‘ Dl,y)

Y

m‘@
a3
D N @

-,
=

A
,77_ 4

<7

T

)

[ -
o

{ /

o A
* MipoV®

INSPECTION STATUS

Completed
Completed

Completed

Completed with fail

Completed

Completed with fail

Completed

Completed
Completed with fail
Completed

Completed

Completed with fail
Completed
Completed
Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Page: 1 0of 2



PireeMbrsAal's Office Inspections April

2024

INSPECTION ADDRESS

134 MAIN ST EXT
TUMULO FINANCIAL,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

134 MAIN ST EXT STATE
FARM, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

134 MAIN ST EXT SPA
CASTLE, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

134 MAIN ST EXT
PHYSICAL THERAPY
SPORTS MEDICINE
CENTER, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

1300 S MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457
1160 S MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

1150 S MAIN ST,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

112 BOW, MIDDLETOWN,
CT, 06457

11 TRAINING HILL RD,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

107 BIRDSEY AVE,
MIDDLETOWN, CT, 06457

Report ID: 27184

BUSINESS NAME

Tumolo Financial

State Farm

Spa Castle

Physical Therapy Sports
Medicine Center

STONEGATE
APARTMENTS

STONEGATE
APARTMENTS

Shepherd Home

INSPECTION TYPE

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Emergency Response with
Building Dept and/ or
Health Dept

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

Fire and Life Safety
(Routine)

South Fire District 5}’
Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletowg o

INSPECTION
COMPLETED DATE

2024-04-02 11:00:00

2024-04-02 09:30:00

2024-04-02 08:30:00

2024-04-02 08:30:00

2024-04-24 16:12:04

2024-04-18 10:30:00

2024-04-18 11:30:00

2024-04-17 10:00:00

2024-04-19 15:00:00

2024-04-30 10:00:00

This report was generated on : 05/09/2024 09:22 AM

\

~—A <
)
|

CT.
6457 -

\RE
&¢? Dl‘r)

= o
o‘"moo\ﬁ;‘

INSPECTION STATUS

Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Completed

Completed with fail

Completed with fail

Completed

Completed

Completed

Page: 2 of 2



Page 72 of 79 South Fire District ~ 3* B,
rr_? Irst due Address: 445 Randolph Rd, Middletown, CT, 06457 & T2, % 45, &
IR =
-, Qnnty
3 T 8
*mipor®
Fire Marshal's Office Investigations April 2024
INCIDENT NUMBER PSAP CALL DATEITIME ADDRESS INCIDENT TYPE
2400000633 2024-04-29 13:13:57 FIFTH AVE 160 - Special outside fire, other
2400000607 2024-04-22 20:00:12 8 MILLBROOK RD 160 - Special outside fire, other

Report ID: 27187 This report was generated on : 05/09/2024 09:20 AM Page: 1 of 1



¥

WRE By,
g

Page 73 of 79

S0y

H{ ¢ <k

9
W
o‘m- "p\'é

O A,
2 irpov®

Office of Training & Safety
South Fire District
445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

aturenne@scuthfiredistrict.com
(860)759-4532

01 May 2024

I am submitting for your review a report detailing the activities of the Division of Training and
Safety for the month of April 2024.

Training Activities:
-Implementation of Weekly Coffee Table Quick Tips
- Week of Monday 4.01.2024
- Week of Monday 4.08.2024
- Week of Monday 4.15.2024
- Week of Monday 4.22.2024
- Week of Monday 4.29.2024
- Conducted NFPA 1403 Live Fire Training in New Haven, CT for all four (4) Platoons
- Attended OSHA Bloodborne Pathogens Train-the-Trainer Course in Trumbull, CT
- Attended OSHA TB & Airborne Pathogens Train-the-Trainer Course in Trumbull, CT
- Developed and implemented Lesson Plan TO#24-11 pertaining to the LSP Half Back
- Attended Joint Dive Team Training Exercise at the Wesleyan University
- Hosted Meeting w/ MSA Meter Representative in an effort to procure new equipment
- Developed and implemented Lesson Plan TO#24-12 pertaining to the MSA SCBAs (PFD)
- Developed and delivered post-incident presentation regarding Pratt & Whitney Protest
- Developed and delivered Hazardous Materials Incident/2024 DOT ERG Refresher Training
- Attended Dive Team Training Exercise at the Middletown Recreation Center
- Delivered Pratt & Whitney Presentation at the April CT Fire Chief’s Association Meeting
- Organized/Hosted meeting for the Greater Middletown Area Training & Safety Officers Group
- Delivered Pratt & Whitney Training Exercise at the April Coastal Training Officers Meeting
- Conducted annual Fit Testing (SCBA) for SFD personnel in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.134



Page 74 of 79

Incident Responses:

4.14.2024 — 11 Linmar Drive (Durham) for the Structure Fire

4.15.2024 — 1 Aircraft Road (Pratt & Whitney) for the Protest Incident w/ MPD

4.15.2024 — 118 Rolling Green (Westfield) for the Structure Fire

4.16.2024 — Wadsworth State Park (Middletown) for the injured hiker

4.17.2024 — 140 Wilderman’s Way (Middletown Rec. Center) for the odor of gas in the building
4.30.2024 — 1 Wilderman’s Way (Beman Middle School) for the Elevator Rescue

Respectfully Submitted, AB Turenne — Captain of Training & Safety



Page 75 of 79

FIRSTNAME] LASTNAME ASSIGNMENT START SHIFT
ALL PLATOONS/DAY SHIFT |NFPA 1403 - New Haven, CT 4/2/2024 8:30 D
Andrew Turenne OSHA Bloodborne Pathogens 4/8/2024 8:30 Day
Andrew Turenne OSHATB & Airborne Pathogens 4/8/2024 12:30 Day
Clifton Seifert Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Owen Moss Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Terence Keenan Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Stephen Tyrseck Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Jason Hurlbut Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Robert Zajac Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Jonathan Handley Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 B
Matthew Pantera Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/9/2024 9:30 A
Andrew Turenne Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 Day
Jonathan Handley Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 B
Geoffrey DeFrancesco |Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 D
Zachary Tiezzi Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 C
James Trzaski Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 Day
Christopher |Bodie Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 C
Jacob Mikos Hops & Halligans: Improving Extinguishment Culture 4/9/2024 18:00 D
Robert James Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 B
Michael Cortezzo Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 B
Anthony Lancia Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 D
David Thurz Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 B
Christopher |{Smith Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 D
Jason Swan Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 B
Jonathan Handley Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/10/2024 10:30 B
Robert Zajac Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 A
Zachary Tiezzi Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 C
Kyle Coniglio Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 C
Michael Davis-Penta Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 C
Owen Moss Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 A
Philip Russo Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 C
Christopher {Bodie Department Wide Review - LSP Half Back 4/11/2024 10:30 C
Jonathan Handley MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 B
Michael Cortezzo MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 B
Zachary Tiezzi MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 C
Terence Keenan MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 A
Jason Hurlbut MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 A
Christopher |Smith MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 D
Owen Moss MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/15/2024 11:30 A
Wade Moss Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Pautius Zabulis Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Jesse Atwell Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Jacob Mikos Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Anthony Lancia Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D




Page 76 of 79

Christopher |Smith Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Geoffrey DeFrancesco |Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Cody Dudek Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/16/2024 8:30 D
Wade Moss MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Geoffrey DeFrancesco |MSA/ Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Jacob Mikos MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Christopher |Smith MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Jesse Atwell MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Pautius Zabulis MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Cody Dudek MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/16/2024 9:00 D
Stephen Tyrseck MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Owen Moss MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Michael Davis-Penta MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 C
Terence Keenan MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Robert Zajac MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Matthew Pantera MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Clifton Seifert MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/17/2024 10:30 A
Jonathan Handley MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
William Gregorio MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
Robert James MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
David Thurz MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
Zachary Tiezzi MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 C
Kevin McDonnell MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
Cody Soule MSA / Scott Compatibility Training 4/18/2024 9:00 B
Michael Cortezzo Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 B
William Gregorio Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 B
Jonathan Handley Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 B
Kevin McDonnell Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 B
David Thurz Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 B
Clifton Seifert Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/22/2024 8:30 A
Clifton Seifert Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 A
Kevin McDonnell Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
David Thurz Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
William Gregorio Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Clifton Seifert Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 A
William Gregorio Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Jason Swan Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Jason Swan Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Jonathan Handley Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Michael Cortezzo Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Michael Cortezzo Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Jonathan Handley Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
David Thurz Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B
Andrew Turenne Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 Day
Kevin McDonnell Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/22/2024 9:00 B




Page 77 of 79

Michael Davis-Penta Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
Philip Russo Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
Jonathan Handley Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 B
Kyle Coniglio Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
Christopher |Bodie Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
John Lynch Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
Christopher |Gamache Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/23/2024 12:00 C
Christopher |[Bodie Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
Michael Davis-Penta Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
Jonathan Handley Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 B
Christopher |Gamache Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
John Lynch Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
Philip Russo Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
Kyle Coniglio Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/23/2024 13:00 C
Cody Soule Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 B
Anthony Lancia Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Cody Dudek Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Geoffrey DeFrancesco |Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Jacob Mikos Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Jesse Atwell Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Paulius Zabulis Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Wade Moss Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/24/2024 9:00 D
Geoffrey DeFrancesco |Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Jesse Atwell Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Wade Moss Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Anthony Lancia Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Cody Dudek Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Cody Soule Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 B
Paulius Zahulis Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Jacob Mikos Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/24/2024 9:30 D
Stephen Tyrseck Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 A
Matthew Pantera Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 A
Christopher jGamache Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 C
Philip Russo Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 C
Clifton Seifert Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 A
Jonathan Handley Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 B
Terence Keenan Brush Fire Response: Policy Review 4/25/2024 8:30 A
Jonathan Handley Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 B
Terence Keenan Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 A
Stephen Tyrseck Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 A
Philip Russo Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 C
Christopher |Gamache Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 C
Matthew Pantera Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 A
Clifton Seifert Haz-Mat Refresher - DOT ERG Review 4/25/2024 9:30 A
Jason Hurlbut Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 A




Page 78 of 79

Robert Zajac Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 A
Stephen Tyrseck Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 A
David Thurz Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 B
Clifton Seifert Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 A
Christopher |Gamache Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 ]
Matthew Pantera Weekly Tone and Radio Test 4/29/2024 9:00 A
Jason Hurlbut 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 A
David Thurz 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 B
Christopher |Gamache 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 C
Matthew Pantera 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 A
Robert Zajac 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 A
Clifton Seifert 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 A
Jesse Atwell 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/29/2024 10:00 D
William Gregorio 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Cody Soule 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Jonathan Handley 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Robert James 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Jason Swan 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Kevin McDonnell 29 CFR 1910.134 - Annual Fit Testing 4/30/2024 12:00 B
Cody Soule NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash § 4/30/2024 13:30 B
William Gregorio NEW Policy Review (A&Q Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash { 4/30/2024 13:30 B
Andrew Turenne NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash  4/30/2024 13:30 Day
David Thurz NEW Policy Review {A&QO Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash { 4/30/2024 13:30 B
Jason Swan NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash { 4/30/2024 13:30 B
Robert James NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash § 4/30/2024 13:30 B
Kevin McDonnell NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash { 4/30/2024 13:30 B
Jonathan Handley NEW Policy Review (A&O Chapter 4.1.1 - Apparatus Dash § 4/30/2024 13:30 B




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

911 - POLICE - FIRE - EMS
169 CROSS ST, MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457

Public Safety Telecommunications Report
May 2024

. Monthly Call Statistics sheet is available. Activity for April is approximately 5,470
incidents. Total 911 calls are 1,986 and 7,492 administrative calls.

Staffing currently is at 16 Dispatchers as of May 5th. There have been three (3)
retirements since December. Dispatcher Trainee testing process is completed and
awaiting results at time of this report. We now have five (5) vacant positions, three
certified and two trainee. Just to highlight difficulty in hiring using round numbers —
120 applied of which 60 confirmed for testing process. Of the 60 confirmed only 30
showed up to actually take the test.

. New 911 Center Bonding - waiting for final decision regarding bonding funds from
Mayor. City Budget process is now in hands of Common Council.

Aircraft Rd site fiber project that transports data to and from Cross St is complete.
This will resolve any weather issues creating phone line problems.

. Middle Haddam Rd site repairs to antenna cable were minor in nature. Site remains
up and running.

. Working with Portland Schools for an emergency radio to dispatch for emergencies
similar to Middletown Schools.

. As far back as pre-COVID in 2019 we started working with Vinal Tech’s Criminal
Justice and Protective Services Program. The thought is we can train high school
students to be certified dispatchers and ready for the work force on graduation. A
meeting was recently held at Vinal that included 911 Center Directors who were also
interested. The program is scheduled to go on line at Vinal this October with a lot of
assistance from the State of CT’s Department of Statewide Emergency
Telecommunications Division and CT Telecommunications Systems Unit. The first
roll out in the CT Technical School program after Vinal would be about five (5)
additional Technical High Schools. Middletown would provide an onsite training

environment as part of the program.



80L°0T | 86V'8ZT | DAV
80,01 | 86b'8¢T | TTOT
£v8 1T | ZIT'TbT | TEOT
€12°0T | BS5'8ZT | €T0Z

— 6416

NI STIVO 'NINAV V1Ol

STIVD 116 1V10L
*Hod 8 PpiA 104 "SUMO] me%ml

Wo.] yojedsiq O3 SI9JSuel]

~ puepod Ui mcnmc_mtmL

SUI[S1IM 3 SSIRIIM

90¢

UMOIRIPPIA 5 10

sulaiim g ssapiw]

0651

£69T

NMO0.131aaIn]

s.# 35V0 INIAIDNI 1V.10L

T6€ 5981 00¥ LTy o€ ¥8E sjjed Ajuo aduenquy
0L 8¢ 8§ S8 9s 6L (pueplod) jusunledsq a4}
¥6 vLE 0L [44 £6 66 PHIsIg 114 PIBHISIM

09T or9 841 ¥ST 0ST 841 PuIsiq 344 yInog

01€ Vet £1¢e [4%3 Z6C PCE "1dsq adi] UMO3R|pPIAY

Y95 SSTTC Tbs 8/5 GeS 109 (PPiW) suawpedsq QE“
14 POET 9/£ SEE 96¢ £62 "1dag d1j0d Ucm_ﬁoa“

S61V 08/9T S60F | 9bSk | 8TI¥ | TCOb "}da( 831104 cBSmEEZ—

DAV 210l | D3a | AON | 100 | d3S | Dnv | InC | NNC | AVIN | ¥dV HYW | 934 NVL ALIALLOV INIAIDNI

(Pa1EWRS3) HZOZ - SIIISIIEIS /€D AlYyuow
JaJUd) suonesIunwwo) jenjuad)

UMOIS|PPINW Jo A1



